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' MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, | CASENO. A-LLEIESISC

there might exist related medical records prior to the subject a.'_ccidcnt when there are none is GRANTED

- . Electronicéliy Filnéd '
STEVEN T. JAFFE, BSQ. . 04/04/2014 05:00:54 PM
sjaffe@lawhic.com ;

Mévada Bar No. 007035

JACOB 8. SMITH, ESQ. : '
ismith@lawhic.com ‘ (ﬁ; 3 [b-ﬁw,...,

MNevada Bar No. 010231 '

CLERK OF THE COURT

HaLe JAFFE & CLAYTON, LL.P
7425 PEAK BRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA BO128
(702} 3164111
FAX (702) 316-4114

Attorneys for Defendont
Rogymond R. Khowry

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA.

DEPT NO. XXX

Plaintiff, _ :
L 1 ORDER ON PLAINTIFF'S OMNIBUS

V. : MOTION IN LIMINE and DEFENDANT'S

. . - MOTIONS IN LIMINE NOS. 1 THROUGH 8

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES 1 :

throngh 10; and ROE EN’TI"HES 11 through

20, mcluswe

Defendants.

THIS- MATTER, having come before the Honorable T eIy Wiese on June 6, 2013, and BENJAMEN
CLOWARD, ESQ. and ALISON BRASIER, ESQ. of the RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM, being present
for Plaintiff MARGARET G SEASTRAND, and STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ. and JACOB 5. SMITH, ESQ.
ofHALLJ AFFE & CLAYTON, LLP, being present foi Defendant RAYMOND RIAD KHOQURY, and the
Court, having ravle\ved the pleadings on ﬁle having heard thu argumams and bemg ﬁﬂly adwsad in the
premmf:s makes the following findings and Orders: A _

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that PlaintifPs Motion No. 1 to Prectude Hypémetical Medical
Questions Designed to Confuse the Jury is GRANTED in part and DENIED in part. Hypothetical questions
will be allowed to be asked; however, hypothetical guestions v&%hich gonfise the jury will not be permitted.

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that’ Defendent’s Motion Ne. 2 fo exclude suggesting te the jury that

. Docket 64702 Document 20‘]!@34?5%3
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"narcotic pain medication is GRANTED,

| jurors who have preconceived biases and prejudices reparding verdict amoumns. Questions regacding verdict

7.70 speciﬁcaiiy'limﬁs questiuﬁs based upott hypotheticel facts. Questions that do not use specific

in part and DENIED in part. The parties cannot suggest that there are records out there which nobody know
abéut, The partiey will not make up argumenfs about records thet don’t exists, but the parties and their
eﬁperts can discuss the records which do exist. '

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motion No. 3 to Preclude Defendant from Referencing
the cage as Aftorney—Dxi\&:n or Medical-build-up is GRANTED. The Defendants and their experts will not
reference the case 8s attormey-driven ar medical build-up or offer opiniens reéarding the same. Defendant
is not precluded from addressing any notations that Plaindiff was referred by Harrds Law Firm.

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motion No. 4 to Prechude Reference to When and Why
Plafmiff Retsined Counsel is GRANTED. :'

I IS FURTHER CRDERED that Piaintif’s Motion No. § to Preclude Reference to Plaintiffs
Counsel Working sf.fhh Marpie’s Treathlg' Physicians on Other Unrelated Cases is DENIED.

T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Pleintiff’s Motion No. 6 to limit closing arguments to evidence
presenteci af trial is GRANTED. All argument in closing must be based upon evidence presented at trial.
This applies equa:ly 1o both sides ‘

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plamtlff’s Motmn Nc T1io cxclude anytinng suggeﬁtmg abuse of

1T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintff's MoticmNo.. 210 allow voir dire questions regarding tort
reform is GRANTED. The questions must be asked in a way that doesn’t politicize the trial.

IT 15 FURTHER ORDERED that PlaintifPs Motion No. 9 to Allow Veir Dire Questioning
Regarding Verdict Amounts is GRANTED. Thep arties have an obligation on behalfofihe ciient"tcrﬁncover.

amounts allow the parties to intelligently use their challenges for cause and peremptory challenges. BEDCR

hypothehcal facts or specific verdict amounts do not viclate ED{,R 7.1
IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s MutmnNo 10 to permit ti‘eating physm:ans to tesufy

a3 o causation, diagnosis, prognosis, fature treatment, and extent of disability without a formal expert report '

5 GRANTED in part and DENIED in part. Plaintiff’s freating doctors can testifyabout causation, diagnosié,
"o B i |
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proguosis future treatment and extent of disability provided those opinions were disclosed in their charts,
reports, testified to in deposition, or formed during the care and treatment of the patient.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Pleintiff's Motion No. 11 to Preciude Negative Inference for
Failing to Call. Cumulative Witness is.GRANTED. However, the parties are pérmitted to comment if the
opposing party statcs in opening staternents that he or she will call a witness, but does not call that witness,

IT 1S FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motion Ne. 12 to Preciude References to Collaterat
Sources is GRANTED, including all reference to health insurance and medical liens. The patties are not
permitted to ask Plaintiff's treating physicians if they treated Plaintiff on a Hen becavse if they did not treat
under a lien, they treated under health nsurance and questions regarding health insurance are not permiited,
The Court finds it is not fair to p_reclﬁde doctors from testifying about the fact that they are paid by health

tnsurance, but atlow them to testity about the fzct that they havenot been paid because they freated on a lien.

The Court finds that Kens are collateral source information, which is strictly. prohibited under Procior v,

Castelletti. .

IT I8 FURTHER ORDERED that Plamtiff*s Motion No. 13 to preclude Defendant from referencing
injuries or non-injuries to other individuals involved in the crash.is DENIED, Defendant will not make the
argument that, bccausalDefendant was net infured in the accident, Plaintiff could not have been injured in
the acoident. ' ' | . |

- IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaiptiff”s Miotion No. 14 to preclude evidence of prior, unrelated
injuries, conditions, or medical treatment is GRANTED. Evi.dence of urrelated injuries is not relevant.
Evidence of injuries:to the same or similar body part which wis injured in this accident is related and
admissible, andr evidenoe of priof injuries as it relates to life expectancy mey be reisvﬁnt depending on how
itis pi‘esenfed and who is offering the testimony. ' | '

. .ITIS EURTHER ORDERED that Plaintif's Motion No. 15 to psectude reference fo prior incidents
is RESERVED FOR TRIAL, | A |

[T IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintifi’s Motion Nt;. 16 to preclude the mspor;ding officer from
prévidi’ng biomechanical opinions is GRANTED. The officer’s obsefvations at the scene of the accident
are admissible, however his conclugions or ppiniuns pertaining to Plaintiff’s injuries and based upon those

observations are not adimissible.
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IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff"s Motion No. 17 Preclusion of Plaintiffs Prior Lawsuit

I is GRANTED IN PART apd DENIED IN PART. Questions relating to Jerry Busby previously being

retained as Plaintitf’s attorney shall be permmitted; however, the specific nature of that prior retention shall
not be permuitted.

IT 18 FURTHER ORDERE]j that Plaintiff’s Moiion No. 18 to Preclude Defendant’s Medical
Experts from Referring to the Crash as."'hﬁnor” or Making Reference to the Property Damage Sustained by
the Vehicles is DENIED,

| IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff's Motion Ne. 19 to Preclude Dr. Schifini from Offering
Testimony Regarding Allegedly Secondary Gain by Plaiotiff is RESERVED UNTIL TRIAL. Voir dire of
Dr. Schifint regé,rdmg this issue will be conducted outside the presence of the jury. '

IT'IS FURTHER ORDERED that Plaintiff’s Motics No. 20 to Preclude Dr. Schifini sod Dr. Siegler
from Offering Testiénony Regarding Plaintiff’s Spine Surgeﬁc's s GRANTED, Dr, Schiﬁni and Dr. Siegler
nay not testify regarding whether Plaintiff’s surgeries were reasonable, necessary, or warranted.

" With respect to Defendant’s Motions in Limine, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendants”
Motjon in Limine No. 1 to Limit Physicians to Opinions State in Their Clinical Records, Depositions, anci."o];r
Reports, If Any is GRANTED in part and DENIED in part. i’laimiﬁ’ s physiciang are permitted to offer
testimony regarding opinioﬁs formed during their care and treatment of the Plaintiff, even if those opinions
are nat included in their chart. If a physician is going to testify af trial to something that has not been

brought up i an earlier report, chart, or deposition, Plaintif needs to inform Defendant beforehand to allow

Defendant to address the new opinions and lodge any objections to the testimony outside of the presence |-

of thie jury. Ifany testimony comos up at trial that either side feels is pot 4 reasonable inference from earlier
repéris or depositions, the other party may object and the parties are to approach the bench to discuss the
objection. '

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion in Limine Number 2 to Preciude Any
Treating Phyéif:ian Who Did Not Provide An Expert Report From Improperty Rebutting Defense Experts

is DENIED. Treating physicians who did not provide an expert report may Tebit defense experts in order |-

to defend their own opinions, If a treating physician does provide such rebuital, Defense may raise the fact

that the physician has never directly contradicted those opinions directly, whether in wiiting or in an earlier

4

JA 4736

D e L R s




e o R W

16

11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18

15
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

28

(precluding evidence of collateral sources) decision against Lobato ‘deciston (allowing evidence ofbiag) to

VPresentation of Pest Medical Special Damagcs at Trial to Amounts Actually Paid By or On Behalf of

' Expeits From Commennng On, Referring To, Or Rebutting ﬁmy Defense Expert Prior to Defense Expert’s

deposition.

I'T IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion in Limine Number 3 to Admit Evidence of
Medical Liens is DENIED. The Court made 4 Tecord regm*diné ifs ressoning for this ruling in response to
Plainiff's MIL No. 12 Precluding References to Collateral Sources. The Court found that the parties are
not permitted to ask Plaintiff's treating physicians if they treated Plaintiff on & lien because if they did not
treat under a Hen, they freated under health insurance and qﬁcstinns regerding health insurance are not
permitted. The Court finds it is not fair to precluds doctors from testifying ébﬁut the fact that they have not
been paid‘bedause they treated on a lien, The Court finds that liens are collateral source information, which

is smcﬂy prohibited under Proctor v. Castelletti, The Court weighed and balancad the Proctor v. Castelletti

determine whethcr the value of tesiimony regarding the bias outweighs the Proctor prechusion of ali
coltateral sources. Under that analysis, the Court comes down on the side of Proctor and finds that evidence
of collafcral sources is inadmissible for &1Y TEASCL,

ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendent’s Mq‘[iﬁﬁ in Limine Number 4 to Litoit Plaintiffs

Plaintiff is DENIED. This denial is based on the collateral source rule which states that other sourees of

payment are not relevant for any purpose because a negligent defendant is not entifled to get a benefit fom

the fact that tho plaintiff had insarance or was able to get his or her bills reduced or written off. The
Defendant may introdune: evidence that the amount of the bills is not reasonsble and necessary through

wmless testimony

T IS I—]’EREBY ORDER_'ED that Dcfmdant’s Mouon in Limine Number 5 to Preclude Plaintiff’s

Testimony is DENIED, 7

ITIS HERERY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion in Limine Numzber 6 to Preclude Video Aﬁdf Or
Anjmated Depictions of Flaintift’s Surgical Procedures is temporani}/ DENIED. Plaintiff will notbe using
a;ny footage of actual surgical procedures, and will provide a t;cypy of any animated video demonsirative to
Df:fén&m;t tor view prior to triaf, If after viewing, Defendant feels that it should not be admitted, he may re-

address the issue priqf to trial. The court is inclined to allow any demonstratives which are not gory, bloody,

5
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l or nasty to help explain facts to the jury. Video demonstratives ﬁriﬂ ntot be admitted as evidence for the jury |
to consider during deliberation,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion in Timine Number 7 to Admit Al Evidence
of Purchased Liens and Evidence of the Amounts For Which Liens Were Purchased is DENIED. Evidence
of purchﬁsed liens is a collateral source and will not be admissible.

7 IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Defendant’s Motion it Limine Nutuber & to Preclude Plaintiff's
Expert Terrance Dinneen From Testifying is DENIED
IT IS SO ORDERED this _3_{1&3: of /Jf_ 4

—
_ f\__ D]'.STIE}LTCOURT JUDGE

gﬁcpproved as to Form and Content:
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM -

Respectfully Subrmitted By:
HALL JAF FE & CLAYTON, LLP

25 Paak Drive _
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

. Antorneys for Defendant

Raymond R, Kfory

T TEFFE, ESQ ,
Nebadh Bat No. 607035 Nevada Bar No. (00565
JACOB/S. BMITH, ESQ. ATISON BRASIER, BSQ.
AN No. 010231 Nevada Bar No. 010522

801 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Plaintiff

. Margaret G. Seastrand
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03/04/2014 10:10:40 AM

NOAS % » k@\«»«—-
I STEVENT. JAFFE, ESQ.
siaffe@lawhje.com CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No. 007035
JAMES E. HARPER, ESQ.
jharperf@lawhic.om
Nevada Bar No., 009822
JACOB S. SMITH, ESQ.
jsmith@lawhjc.com
Nevada Bar No. 010231

HarL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
7425 PEAK DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128
(702) 316-4111
FAX (702) 316-4114

Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, CASE NO. A-11-636515-C
DEPT NO. XXX
Plaintiff,
‘ NOTICE OF APPEAL

VS,

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES 1
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 through
20, melusive,

Defendants.

Please take notice that Defendant, RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, by and through his atiorneys of
record, STEVEN T, JAFFE, ESQ,, JAMES E. HARPER, ESQ. and JACOB §. SMITH, ESQ., of the law
firm of HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP, hereby appeals fo the Supreme Court of Nevada from:

1. Order Denying Motion for New Trial entered on February 27, 2014; and
i
i
i
fif
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2. Al rulings and orders made appealable by the foregoing,
HA']:‘E{) thi& 3‘6 day Of Mat‘ch., 2014'

By

Sﬂ?‘\rgl- 1? TA&‘?L ]:SQ
Nevady g Nol 007635

Nevada BasNo. 009822
IACOBR S, SMITH, ESQ.
RNevada Bar No. {)1'023‘1
7425 Peak Diive o
Las Vegas? Nevada 89128
Attormeys jor Defendant
Reymmnd R, Kheury

£ TIARPER, ESQ,
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CERTIFICATE OF SUERVICE

Purstant to N.R,CP. 5(b), I herebycertify that service of the foregoing NOTICE OF APPEAL wag
made on the 47 day of March, 2014, by depositing atrug and eorrect gopy of the same by U.S. Mail in Las

Vegas, Nevada, addressed, stamped, and mailed to the following;

Richard A. Hawrls, Esq.
~ Alison Brasier, bsy.
 Bengamin Cloward, Esq.
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
501 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Plairifi

An Hn ]OV'U@ ot
HALL JAEFE & CLAYTON, L.LP
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| ROE CORPORATIONS I-X, inslusive,

ORDE

RICHARD A, HARRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 505

JOSHUA R. HARRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 9580

ALISON M. BRASIER, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. §0522
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
80} South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Electronically Flied
02/18/2014 03:50:13 PM

% 1%«4«.—

CLERK OF THE COURT

Phone (702) 444-4444
Fax (702) 444-4435
Attarneys for Plaintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEYADA
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, CASENO.: A-11-636515-C
Plaintiff, | DEPT.NO.: XXX
Vs, ORDER

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES |-X, and

Defendants,

This matier having come before the Honorable Judge Jerry Wiese or January 23, 2014

at 9:00 a.m., pursuant to Defendant’s Motion for New Trial, the Court heving considered the

papers filed by all parties, and allowing oral srgument,

IT' IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Defendant’s Motion for New Trial is DENIED.

The Court tfound that Plaintiff's counsel’s use of verdict amounts, which were not based

on specific facts or hypotheticals, during voir dire was proper. Counse! has a duty to ask jurors

these types of questions to allow counsel to intelligently use cause and peremptory challenges.

The questions that counsel used during vair dire were not indoctrinating the jury to 4 verdict

i
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amount. The Courl properly granted Plaintiff's cause challenges for those jdmrs who cicarly
held & bias against verdict amounts, pain end suffering awards, and awards in petsonal injury
cases in general,

The Court found that the testimony of Dr. Gross and Dr. Mulr was properly allowed.
The Court addressed issues regarding thelr testimony during pre-trial motiuné. and during trial.

The Court’s rulings regarding their testimony ware based upon the evidence presented during

triad,
The Court found that evidence regarding liens was properly excluded, as they are not
permitted under Proctor v. Castelletti. Liens are an glternate form of payment and, therefore,

are excluded as a collateral source of payment. Allowing liens to be admitted results in a
[
1t
1

|
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fundamental unfairness by creuting two clisses of plaintiffs — those who have health insurance

and (hose who do not, (ﬁ)
DATED this. (O day of lapunry 2014, "

Submitted by:

i

Alison Brasier, Esq.

JTRICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM

801 South Fourth Streei
Lay Vegas, Nevada 8910}
Alorneys for Plaimiff

Approved as to Form and Content by

i A
AT
s P \ i

Steven 1 Jafle, Bsh.
Jagob S./Sinith, /sy,
HALL JARKEE & GLAYTON, LLP.
7425 Peak Driye ‘
Las Vegas, Nevada 89128

Attarneys for Delendant
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Electronically Filed
02/10/2014 11:21,33 AM

NOAS i [
STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ.

siaffe(@lawhic.com CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar No, 807035

JAMES E. HARPER, ESQ.

jharper(édlawhic.om

Nevada Bar No. 009822
JACOB 8. SMITH, ESQ.
ismithielawhijc.com

Nevada Bar No. 010231

HatL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
7425 PEAK DRIVE
1.AS VEGAS, NEVADA 89128
(702) 316-4111
FAX (702) 3164114

Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, CASENO. A-11-636515-C

DEPT NQO., XXX
Plaintiff,
NOTICE OF APPEAL
VS,

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY: DOES 1
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 through
20, inclusive, '

Defendants,

Please take notice that Defendant, RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, by and through his attorneys of
record, STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ. and JACOB 8. SMITH, ESQ., of the.law firm of HALL JAFFE &
CLAYTON, LLP, hereby appeals to the Supreme Court of Nevada from:

1. Order dated January 7, 2014, awarding costs in the amount of $75,015.61.

i
i
i/
il
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2. All rulings and orders made uppealable by the foregoing..

DATEL this 10" day of February, 2014,

HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP

SOTERE
-

By:

.e&’i EVE

TACOBS,

(}.’?0,3:5 ,

SMI:EH' ESQ.

Nevada Bar No, 010231
7425 Peak Drive

Las Vepas, Nevada 89128
Atrarhevs for Defendant
Raymond R, Khoury

I
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Pursuant o N.R.C.P. 5(b), Lheweby certify that service of the foregoing NOTICE GF APPEAL was
made on the 10% day of Pebruary, 2014, by depositing a true and cotrect.copy of the same by U8, Mail in

Las Vegas, Nevada, addxesse‘_d; stamped, and mailed to the following:

Richard A. Hauris, Bsg,
Alison Brasier, Hsq.
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM.
801 &, Fourth Btreet
Las YVegas, Nevada 89101
Artorneys for Plaintiff

A

_ _ fm ,mpiioy@e of 5
HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, L.LP
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CLERK OF THE COURT

DEPT. NO. 30

DOCKET U

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
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MARGARET G. SEASTRAND,
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Plaintiff,

[
o

VS,

[
[

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, DOES 1
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES
11 through 20, inclusive,

MR
w N

Defendants.
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14
15
16 REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT

17 OF

18 PROCEEDINGS

15 BEFORE THE HONORAELE JERRY A. WIESE, IT
20 DEPARTMENT XXX

zi _ DATED THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2014

22
23
REPORTED BY: KRISTY L. CLARK, RPR, NV CCR #708,
24 CA CSR #13529

25
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APPEARANCES :
For the Plaintiff:

RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM

BY: BENJAMIN P. CLOWARD, ESQ.

BY: ALISON BRASTER, ESQ.
801 South Fourth Street

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(702) 444-4444
benjamin@richardharrilaw.com

For the Defendant:

HATLL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
BY: STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ.
BY: JACOB SMITH, ESQ.

7455 West Washington Avenue
Suite 460

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
(702) 31l6-4111
sjaffe@lawhjc.com
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LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2014;

9:43 A M.

PROCEEDINGS

X ok K K ok Kk

THE COURT: All right. Let's do Seastrand.

MR. CLOWARD: How you doing today, Judge?
THE COURT: 1I'm great.

MR. SMITH: Good morning, Judge.

MR. CLOWARD: Ben Cloward and Alison Brasier

for Ms. Seastrand.

MR. SMITH: Jacob Smith for Defendant Raymond

Khoury.
THE COURT: Does anybody want it reported?
MR. SMITH: I think it's probably best to
have it reported, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right. Case No. A636515,

Seastrand versus Khoury. It's on today for Defendant's

Motion for New Trial ——
MR. SMITH: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: -—— based on a whole bunch of

different things, collateral source issues, voir dire

issues. I don't remember what else.

MR. SMITH: Expert opinions.

JA 4688
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THE COURT: Expert opinions. There's a whole
list of things that you've talked about in the motion.

MR. SMITH: There is, Your Honor. And I
guess what I — what I'll ask of you is: Do you want
me to walk through all of those, having laid them out
in the brief? What would you prefer?

THE COURT: I've read it, so just teli me if
there's something you want to add.

MR. SMITH: Really, I don't think there is
anything to add. I mean, I feel confident that we've
fully briefed those in our —— our motion and in our
reply. If there's any questions that you want
answered —— but you're right, there is a litany of
issues that we — that we think provide a basis for a
new trial, among those, the — the exclusion of liens
on the basis of a collateral source. And I know your
position, you know, was set forth fairly clearly on
those in the — at the hearing on motions in limine,

But in addition to that, the previously
undisclosed opinions of some of her expert and treating
physicians. With particular importance were the
cardiologic opinions that Dr. Gross was offered — or
allowed to offer.

Now, I know plaintiff wants to claim that in

one of his reports he noted that, you know, Dr. Siegler

4
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said that these were related, and he thinks that
they're related to —— to the heart. He did not offer
an opinion, and he didn't cite any records that said,
Based on my review, it is my opinion that these are
more reasonably —— or more likely than not related to
the heart and not the spine. That's the testimony he
gave at trial. That's a different opinion. And it's
an opinion that not only was new, but goes outside his
expertise as a neurosurgeon. So that's the issue that
we have on that.

And Dr. Muir was allowed to offer testimony
with respect to the appropriateness of the treatment
provided by Dr. Belsky which was not an opinion that he
had previously offered. It's something he could have
issued a report on. And I know there's that whole
dispute as to whether a treating physician, he has to
offer a report. It's ocur position that he does.

In addition, I'd like to say there are those
voir dire issues. It's our position that plaintiff was
aliowed to indoctrinate the jury by repeatedly pounding
into them this verdict number of $2 million and
repeatedly reinforcing to them that this is a
$2 million verdict over our oppositions and our motions
in limine, our opposition to their motion in limine

stating that, you know, they shouldn't be allowed to

5
JA 4690




{Page 6 of 28)

o 0 d G U b W N e

NONNNNN R R R R R R R
o b W NN B O Ww 0 S 6 o W R o

reference the specific verdict amount.

I think Mr. Fitzgerald, I believe it was,
went on a bit of a diatribe that exposed that technique
when he basically stood up and told the Cdurt, you
know, this is being pounded into us. This is mundane.
This is == you know, we're being treated like children.
We're being told the answers to the quiz that's going
to be on Friday. And — and, you know, let's -— let's
not put the -~ the horse —— or cart before the horse, I
believe was the term that he used. We agree.

Plaintiff was allowed to stand up and
repeatedly tell the jurors that this was a $2 million
case. Any hesitancy that any juror showed at the
52 million figure, then plaintiff was allowed to pounce
on them and not just ask follow—up questions, but
phrase leading questions to convince the jurors, You
have a problem with that; isn't that correct? You're
putting this defendant ahead of the plaintiff, correct?
Basically getting the juror to say something that they
may or may not necessarily agree with, but then rely on
that later to strike them for cause. That's the basis
of our —— or one of the bases of our improper voir dire
reasons for seeking a new trial.

Court's indulgence.

A number of the jurors repeatedly expressed

6
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that they didn't have any facts about the case. They
didn't know about the case, so they didn't know if this
was a $2 million verdict or not. I think that goes
exactly to the Point of why a verdict -—-— specifié
verdict amount shouldn't be used. Because here's a
bunch of prospective jurors, they're sitting here, and
they're looking at a plaintiff who théy don't know

what's wrong with her. All they see is a, you know,

o 00 1y U s W N

reasonably healthy lcoking person sitting in the -- in

ot
o

the box —— or -— or at the table I should say. For

e
[

them to look at that and then hear these 52 million

o
b3

numbers, it sends off some alarms. Okay?

ot
W

If — they — they — a number of them

-
1Y

expressed that concern. You know, she's not

=
o

dismembered or she's not dead, then maybe $2 million is

=
L)

too much. They don't know anything about the case.

=
~1

And they — a number of the jurors repeatedly

=
oo}

expressed, I don't know anything about the case, so

[N}
(e

yeah, that gives me some pause for concern.

N
<

Later they were —— when Mr. Jaffe had the

N
=

opportunity to question them, they stated, you know

N
N

what, I will consider the facts. I will consider the

N
w

evidence. And if the evidence shows that she's

M
18

entitled to $2 million, if the evidence shows that

N
&)

'she's entitled to a pain and suffering award, I will

.
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give that award.

Now, unfortunately, the defendant only has
the opportunity to do that second. So we can't control
what the plaintiffs or —— have already asked them, you
know, other than to object. And T don't — I don't
believe that these jurors that expressed an
unwillingness to consider the law a basis for being
stricken.

They were indoctrinated by the questions that
Mr. Cloward asked, by the way he asked those questions,
by the way he elicited just one little sliver of doubt,
even though they all expressed they didn't know
anything about the case, and then later he was allowed
to go back and say, Your Honor, she expressed hesitance
at $2 million, we need to strike her for cause. That's
the basis of our jury indoctrination, and we feel like
that provides us a basis for getting a new jury,
keeping those specific wverdict numberslout from the
jury, and then trying the case.

If you have aﬁy questions for me, Your Honor,
I'd be happy to answer them.

THE COURT: I don't think so.

Do you want to say anything?

MR. CLOWARD: Do I need to?

THE COURT: He's making a record.

8
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1 MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Basically —

2 THE COURT: I read your brief too, though.

3 MR. CLOWARD: The interesting part about this
4 115 that defendant really wants to be able to stack the
5| deck, and they're upse£ and they're complaining because
6 | they weren't able to stack the deck. They don't want a
7| fair trial. They absolutely don't want a fair trial.

8 I can't remember the gentleman that the Court
9 | voir dired him outside the presence of thé rest of the
10 | panel because he was so hostile. His complaint wasn't
11l | that I kept pounding $2 million. It was the fact that
12 | I was even talking about money. You know, he's — he's
13 | saying, You're talking about money before you even
14 | have —— before you've even put on the case or told us
15 | about the facts. Well, you know what, yeah, because

|4
(3}

I'm following EDCR which says I can't talk about the

=
~l

facts, which counsel agreed that I followed,

=
es]

interestingly, in their brief. That was part of the

[
o

complaint of the jurors was that I wasn't talking about

N
o

the facts.

[\S)
=

And that's why wvoir dire is so important.

N
N

And that's why I should be able to talk about numbers

b
W

and -— and things, because if my client has had

M
-8

numerous surgeries, but she's recovered and she looks

N
w

just fine sitting at counsel table, that's all the more

9
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reason why it's that much more important to be able te
talk about that if you're going to ask for an
astronomical amount, which is what Juror Ong said, the
2 million was, you know.

That's another thing is that counsel suggests
that I put words in the mouths of the jurors. That's
simply untrue. After the jurors expressed a bias, I

then did follow up and ask very direct questions about

w W R U R N

that bias and whether they've had that bias for a long

=t
o

time, whether they think that they could, you know ——

[
'—i

THE COURT: Anything that you said or

[
N

anything that 1 said was going to change their mind.

[
Y]

MR. CLOWARD: Exactly. And — and let me

[
[~

just give you an example of Ms. Ong. Okay? Juror okay

=
18]

says in regard to the — the $2 million, she says, I

=
(#)]

think it's a bit too excessive, too, because it's an

=
~i

accident. Nobody intends to harm anybody. So that,

=t
¢

for me, is just too much. And then she goes on and

=
le

basically says that she thinks that — I believe it was

N
o

her that said it was astronomical. It might have been

another juror. But the fact that Ms. Ong expressed

N
=

22 | that in her mind it needed to be an intentional act in
23 | oxrder to have that type of money at issue.
24 Keeping in mind, my client had, you know,

25| around 500,000 in medical specials, past medical

10
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specials alone, now we're talking futures, and — and
loss of earning capacity, loss of, you know,

household — I mean, the boardable meds were well over
a million dollars. And so these numbers weren't
outrageocus. It's not like I was asking for a billion
dollars. The amounts were reasonable.

Further, any argument whatsoever that —— that
this 2 million — you know, discussion of the 2 million
was indoctrinating the jury is really —— you know, the
proof is in the pudding, Judge. The verdict came back
one-third of —— of 2 million. I mean, the verdict came
back at 700-something thousand dollars. If the verdict
had come back at 2 million, then, you know, that might
be an argument, and —— and that might show, demonstrate
that there was indoctrination.

But the faét of the matter is, had —— had the
defendant actually done research, jury research and
read articles, you can't indoctrinate a jury, period,
end of story. You can't. People come in with
preconceived biases, feelings, and beliefs. Okay?

If -~ perfect example. I hate the Yankees.
Absolutely hate them. Okay. I'm a Red Sox fan. If
counsel asks me questions about baseball and, well, you
know, can you put aside your beliefs and can you put

aside this and that and can you follow the law? Well,

11
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you know what, the core of it, no, I'm —— I'm not. I'm
never going to like the Yankees, and that's the exact
same thing. People come in with opinions and beliefs
and nothing that he says, nothing that anybody else is
going to change that.

And that's why I think == you know, I
think —— I'm glad that they're going to file an appeal
on this case because I want the supreme court to rule
that you can't rehabilitate.

I mean, to show what the defendants want or
what the defendant wanted in this case was when they
tried to rehabilitate the gentleman who was voir dired
outside the presence who clearly was emotionally and
mentally unstable. Yet Mr. Jaffe wanted to spend time
and rehabilitate him when anybody, any reascnable
person would agree that that individual had issues.
Yet Mr. Jaffe wanted to rehabilitate him because, you
know what, Judge, I think he could be fair. Yeah, he
could be fair to stack the deck and give Mr. Jaffe an
unfair biased jury which is not what this system is set
up to do.

Your Honor did the correct thing in granting
the cause challenges and, ultimately, this is the —-
the new law that Mr. Jaffe and the defense wants to

create is, hey, you know what, we want our judges to

12
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not strike people with potential biases because, you
know what, we want people on our jurors that might have
potential biases. It's —— it makes no sense,
absolutely no‘sense.

Regarding the -- the collateral source issue,
I think that your ruling for the motions in limine were
not only that it was collateral source, but that

allowing liens, there was a fundamental unfairness in

w W d ey e WN

doing so. The example —— I remember arguing the

-t
o

motion. The examples that we gave were, if you have

=
=

Plaintiff A and Plaintiff B, driver and passenger who

-t
V]

are rear ended, one has health insurance, the other

=
W

doesn't and treats on liens, they have the exact same

=
1Y

treatment, how 1s it even possibly fair to allow this

=
U

entire discussion about liens for the one plaintiff

=
o]

who, because of economic reasons, doesn't have the —

=
~J

the'good fortune of hawving health insurance?

And so it's fundamentally unfair to allow

=
Qo

that argument, and any perceived bias is simply not

N
o w

there. The bias is actually, in my view and any

N
=

reasonable approach, the bias would be for the person
22 | who had health insurance.

23 Defendants commonly argue, well, you know
24 {what, 1f somebody has a lien, then their doctor is

. 25 |motivated to overtreat. Oh, really? So a doctor who

13
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is treating on the speculation that a personal injury
case might be able to pay them back is going to
overtreat somebody versus a doctor who's getting paid
from health insurance and is guaranteed payment, who's
going to have the incentive to overtreat? It makes
absolutely no sense. The argument is flipped on its
head. _

And the other thing, and the final thing,
which 1'1l1l address is that — I can't remember. So it
must not have been important.

The expert opinions. For defense to claim
that — that Dr. Gross could not rule out complaints,
that he could not examine the 2008 cardiological —— or
the chest pain and the —-- and the arm for which there
was a positive stress test, you know, cardiology stress
test, there was a positive result, you basically —— |
you're asking the —— the question that was asked is,
hey, is it more probable that it's neck pain, or is it

more probable that it's chest pain, you know, related

to some cardiac event? Those — that was the option.
It wasn't, hey, you know, what do you think
cardioldgically was wrong, give us some in-depth
opinion as to what you think was wrong with her. Just

based on the positive stress test and the complaints

that she made, is it neck pain or chest pain or some

14
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cardiological event?

He says, you know what, it's more probable
the cardiological event due to the positive stress test
and all these other factors. He's basically ruling out
that it's a neck issue. He's a neuro spine surgeon. I
think a neuro spine surgeon is qualified to rule out
whether some complaints are neck pain or not.

I know there was one other issue on the —— if
I remember it, can I bring it up again when I sit down?

THE COURT: You can sit down.

MR. CLOWARD: There was —— it was an
important one on —— on the collateral source on the —
on the lien — on the lien issue that I wanted to Jjust
make sure that the record was complete, but I can't
remember it at this time.

THE COURT: I think it's good enough.

MR. CLOWARD: Okay.

MR. SMITH: Just to briefly respond, Your
Honor, plaintiff says the proof's in the pudding. We
didn't indoctrinate this jury because we asked for
2 million and they gave us 700 or so thousand. That
assumes a ton of factors that we can't possibly know
without sitting each juror here and discussing that
with them.

Who's to say that the same juror who agreed

15
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to 700,000 woul& not have agreed to that amount if he
hadn't already been told repeatedly time and time again
that this case was worth at least 2 million and that he
wasn't offering some sort of a concession at $700,0007?
I'm not saying that necessarily happened. I'm saying
they can't say whether that happened or not. So to
look at the verdict amount and say there was clearly

not any indoctrination is a faulty argument.

o W d ooy U1 s W N

Secondly, I'd like the record to reflect that

[
o

I'm a Dodgers fan, and I think American League Baseball

et
Pt

is weak because they use the designated hitter, so I

[
N

just wanted to get that on the record.

Lo
W

MR. CLOWARD: ' Appreciate it.

[}
[

MR. SMITH: Red Sox, Yankees, it doesn't

[}
n

matter.

[}
)]

With respect to the lien issue, you know,

[}
~J

Mr. Cloward says it defies logic that somebody who is

[}
o)

potentially going to get paid is going to overtreat as

[
o

opposed to somebody who is for sure going to get paid.

N
o

Well, first of all, whoever's treating on insurance is

3]
[

not for sure going to get paid. If they don't bill it

correctly, if they can't provide adequate basis for the

NN
w N

treatment, the bill's going to get reijected. The

o
oY

insurance isn't going to pay it.

N
n

Secondly, if the insurance does pay it,
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JANUARY 23, 2014;

2 9:43 A.M.

3

4 PROCEEDINGS

5 X ok ok Kk Kk Kk X

6

7 THE COURT: All right. Let's do Seastrand.

8 MR. CLOWARD: How you doing today, Judge?

S THE COURT: I'm great. |

10 MR. SMITH: Good morning, Judge.

11 MR. CLOWARD: Ben Cloward and Alison Brasier
12 | for Ms. Seastrand.

13 MR. SMITH: Jacob Smith for Defendant Raymond
14 | Khoury.

15 THE COURT: Does anybody want it reported? | =
16 MR. SMITH: I think it's probably best to i
17 | have it reported, Your Honor.

18 THE COURT: 2All right. Case No. A636515,

19 | Seastrand versus Khoury. It's on today for Defendant's
20 | Motion for New Trial —

21 ‘MR, SMITH: That's correct, Your Honor.

22 THE COURT: --— based on a whole bunch of

23 | different things, collateral source issues, voir dire
24 |issues. T don't remember what else.

25 MR. SMITH: Expert opinions.

3
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THE COURT: Expert opinions. There's a whole
list of things that you'wve talked about in the motion.

MR. SMITH: There is, Your Honor. And I
guess what I — what I'll ask of you is: Do you want
me to walk through all of those, having laid them out
in the brief? What would you prefer?

THE COURT: I've read it, sc just tell me if

there's something you want to add.

W W Ny s W N

MR. SMITH: Really, I don't think there is

et
<

anything to add. I mean, I feel confident that wé've

[}
e

fully briefed those in our —— oux motion and in our

=
[\

reply. If there's any questions that you want

et
W

answered —— but you're right, there is a litany of

14 | issues that we —— that we think provide a basis for a
15 | new trial, among those, the -- the exclusion of liens
16 |on the basis of a collateral source. And I know your
17 | position, you know, was set forth fairly clearly on

18 | those in the —— at the hearing on motions in limine.
is But in addition to that, the previously

20 [undisclosed opinions of some of her expert and treating
21 { physicians. With particular importance were the

22 cardiologic opinions that Dr. Gross was offered —— or
23 | allowed to offer.

24 Now, I know plaintiff wants to claim that in

25| one of his reports he noted that, you know, Dr. Siegler

4
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said that these were related, and he thinks that

they 're related to — to the heart. He did not offer
an opinion, and he didn't cite any records that said,
Based on my review, it is my opinion that these are
more reascnably — or more likely than not related to
the heart and not the spine. That's the testimony he
gave at trial. That's a different opinion. And it's
an opinion that not only was new, but goes outside his
expertise as a neurosurgeon. So that's the issue that
we have on that.

And Dr. Muir was allowed to offer testimony
with respect to the appropriateness of the treatment
provided by Dr. Belsky which was not an opinion that he
had previously offered. It's something he could have
issued a report on. And I know there's that whole
dispute as to whether a treating physician, he has to
offer a report. It's our position that he doeso

In addition, I'd like to say there are those
voir dire issues. It's our position that plaintiff was
allowed to indoctrinate the jury by repeatedly pounding
info them this verdict number of $2 million and
repeatedly reinforcing to them that this is a
82 million verdict over our oppositions and our motions

in limine, our opposition to their motion in limine

stating that, you know, they shouldn't be allowed to

5
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reference the specific verdict amount.

I think Mr. Fitzgerald, I believe it was,
went on a bit of a diatribe that eﬁposed that technique
when he basically stood up and told the Court, you
know, this is being pounded into us. This is mundane.
This is =-- you know, we're being treated like children.
We're being told the answers to the quiz that's going
to be on Friday. And — and, you know, let's —— let's
not put the -— the horse —— or cart before the horse, I
believe was the term that he used. We agree.

Plaintiff was allowed to stand up and
repeatedly tell the jurors that this was a $2 million
case. Any hesitancy that any juror showed at the
$2 million figure, then plaintiff was allowed to pounce
on them and not just ask follow-up questions, but
phrase leading questions to convince the jurors, You
have a problem with that; isn't that correct? You're
putting this defendant ahead of the plaintiff, correct?
Basically getting the juror to say something that they
may or may not necessarily agree with, but then rely on
that later to strike them for cause. That's the basis
of our — or one of the bases of our improper voir dire
reasons for seeking a new trial.

Court's indulgence.

A number of the jurors repeatedly expressed

6
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that they didn't have any facts about the case. They
didn't know about the case, so they didn't know if this
was a $2 million verdict or not. I think that goes
exactly to the point of ﬁhy a verdict —— specific
verdict amount shouldn't be used. Because here's a
bunch of prospective jurors, they're sitting here, and
they're looking at a plaintiff who they don't know
what's wrong with her. All they see is a, you know,
reasonably healthy looking person sitting in the — in
the box —-— or —-- or at the table I should say. For
them to loqk at that and then hear these $2 million
numbers, it sends off some alarms. Okay?

If —— they —— they —— a number of them
expressed that concern. You know, she’'s not
dismembered or she's not dead, then maybe $2 million is
too much. They don't know anything about the case.
And they — a number of the jurors repeatedly
expressed, I don't know anything about the case, so
yeah, that gives me some pause for concern.

Later they were -— when Mr. Jaffe had the
opportunity to question them, they stated, you know
what, I will consider the facts. I will consider the
evidence. And if the evidence shows that she's
entitled to 52 million, if the evidence shows .that

she's entitled to a pain and suffering award, I will

.
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give that award.
| Now, unfortunately, the defendant only has

the opportunity to do that second. Soc we can't control
what the plaintiffs or — have already asked them, you
know, other than to object. And T don't — T don't
believe that these jurors that expressed an
unwillingness to consider the law a basis for being
stricken.

They were indoctrinated by the questions that
Mr. Cloward asked, by the way he asked those questions,
by the way he elicited just one little sliver of doubt,
even though they all expressed they didn't know
anything about the case, and then later he was allowed
to go back and say, Your Honor, she expressed hesitance
at $2 million, we need to strike her for cause. That's
the basis of our jury indoctrination, and we feel like
that provides us a basis for getting a new jury,
keeping those specific verdict numbers out from the
jury, and then trying the case.

If you have any questions for me, Your Honor,
I'd be happy to answer them.

THE. COURT: I don't think so.

Do you want to say anything?

MR. CLOWARD: Do I need to?

THE COURT: He's making a record.

8
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MR. CLOWARD: Okay. Basically —

THE COURT: I read your brief too, though.

MR. CLOWARD: The interesting part about this
is that defendant really wants to be able to stack the
deck,land they're upset and they're complaining because
they weren't able to stack the deck. They don't want a
fair trial. They absolutely don't want a fair trial.

I can't remember the gentleman that the Court
volr dired him ocutside the presence of the rest of the
panel because he was so hostile. His complaint wasn't
that I kept pounding $2 million. It was the fact that
I was even talking about money. You know, he's -— he's
saying, You're talking about money before you even |
have —— before you've even put on the case or told us
about the facts. Well, you know what, yeah, because
I'm following EDCR which says I can't talk about the
facts, which counsel agreed that I followed,
interestingly, in their brief. That was part of the
complaint of the jurors was that I wasn't talking about
the facts.

And that's why voir dire is so important.

And that's why I should be able to talk about numbers
and —— and things, because if my client has had
numerous surgeries, but she's recovered and she looks

Just fine sitting at counsel table, that's all the more

9
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reason why it's that much more important to be able to
talk about that if you're going to ask for an
astronomical amount, which is what Juror Ong said, the
2 million was, you know.

That's another thing is that counsel suggests
that I put words in the mouths of the jurors. That's
simply untrue. After the jurors expressed a bias, I
then did follow upland ask very direct gquestions about
that bias and whether they've had that bias for a long
time, whether they think that they could, you know ——

THE COURT: Anything that you said or
anything that I said was going to change their mind.

MR. CLOWARD: Exactly. And — and let me
just give you an example of Ms. Ong. Okay? Juror okay
says in regard to the — the $2 million, she says, I
think it's a bit too excessive, too, because it's an
accident. Nobody intends to harm anybody. So that,
for me, is just too much. And then she goes on and
basically says that she thinks that —— I believe it was
her that said it was astronomical. It might have been
another juror. But the fact that Ms. Ong expressed
that in her mind it needed to be an intentional act in
order to have that type of money at issue.

Keeping in mind, my client had, you know,

around 500,000 in medical specials, past medical
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specials alone, now we're talking futures, and — and
loss of earning capacity, loss of, you know,

household —— I mean, the boardable meds were well over
a million dellars. And so these numbers weren't
outrageocus. It's not like I was asking for a billion
dollars. The amounts were reascnable.

Further, any argument whatsoever that -- that
this 2 million —— you know, discussion of the 2 million
was indoctrinating the jury is really —— you know, the
proof is in the pudding, Judge. The verdict came back
one-third of —— of 2 million. I mean, the verdict came
back at 700-something thousand dollars. If the verdict
had come back at 2 million, then, you know, that might
be an argument, and —— and that might show, demonstrate
that there was indoctrination.

But the fact of the matter is, had —- had the
defendant actually done research, jury research and
read articles, you can't indoctrinate a jury, period,
end of story. You can't. People come in with
preconceived biases, feelings, and beliefs. Okay?

If — perfect example. I hate the Yankees.
Absoclutely hate them. Okay. I'm a Red Sox fan. If
counsel asks me questions about baseball and, well, you
know, can you put aside your beliefs and can you put

aside this and that and can you follow the law? Well,

11
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you know what, the core of it, no, I'm —— I'm not. I'm

never going to like the Yankees, and that's the exact

same thing. People come in with opinions and beliefs

and nothing that he says, nothing that anybody else is
going to change that.

And that's why I think == you know, I
think —— I'm glad that they're going to file an appeal
on this case because I want the supreme court to rule
that you can't rehabilitate.

I mean, to show what the defendants want or
what the defendant wanted in this case was when they
tried to rehabilitate the gentleman who was voir dired
outside the presence who clearly was emotionally and
mentally unstable. Yet Mr. Jaffe wanted to spend time
and rehabilitate him when anybody, any reasonable
person would agree that that individual had issues.
Yet Mr. Jaffe wanted to rehabilitate him because, you
know what, Judge, I thinkrhe could be fair. Yeah, he
could be fair to stack the deck and give Mr. Jaffe an
unfair biased jury which is.not what this system is set
up to do.

Your Honor did the correct thing in granting
the cause challenges and, ultimately, this is the —
the new law that Mr. Jaffe and the defense wants to

create is, hey, you know what, we want our judges to

12
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‘not strike people with potential biases because, you
know what, we want people on our jurors that might have
potential biases. It's —- it makes no sense,
absolutely no sense.

Regarding the — the collateral source issue,
I think that your ruling for the motions in limine were
not only that it was collateral source, but that

allowing liens, there was a fundamental unfairness in

w o Ny e W N

doing so. The example — I remember arguing the

=
o

motion. The examples that we gave were, if you have

=t
[

Plaintiff A and Plaintiff B, driver and passenger who

=
N

are rear ended, one has health insurance, the other

=
W

doesn't and treats on liens, they have the exact same

treatment, how is it even possibly fair to allow this

B
L9 I Y

entire discussion about liens for the one plaintiff

=
(%]

who, because of economic reasons, doesn't have the —

[
~]

| the good fortune of having health insurance?

[
<o

And so it's fundamentally unfair to allow

-
le ]

that argument, and any perceived bias is simply not

N
Q

there. The bias is actually, in my view and any

b
-

reasonable approach, the bias would be for the person

[\
N

who had health insurance.

N
W

Defendants commonly argue, well, you know

o
W

what, 1f somebody has a lien, then their doctor is

N
O

motivated to overtreat. Oh, really? So a doctor who

13
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is treating on the speculation that a personal injury
case might be able to pay them back is going to.
overtreat somebody wersus a doctor who's getting paid
from health insurance and is guaranteed payment, who's
going to have the incentive to overtreat? It makes
absolutely no sense. The argument is flipped on its
head.

And the other thing, and the final thing,

w0 N R W N

which I'll address is that — I can't remember. So it

=
o

must not have been important.

-
2

The expert opinions. For defense to claim

=
N

that --— that Dr. Gress could not rule out complaints,

H
w

that he could not examine the 2008 cardiological —— or

=
iy

the chest pain and the — and the arm for which there

=
6]

was a positive stress test, you know, cardiolegy stress

=
o)}

test, there was a positive result, you basically —

=t
~J

you're asking the — the question that was asked is,

=
Qo

hey, is it more probable that it's neck pain, or is it

[}
o

more probable that it's chest pain, you know, related

to some cardiac event? Those —— that was the optioh.

N N
= O

It wasn't, hey, you know, what do you think

3%
)

cardiologically was wrong, give us some in-depth

38
w

opinion as to what you think was wrong with her. Just

M
[~

based on the positive stress test and the complaints

[ 3V )
&)

that she made, is it neck pain or chest pain or some

14
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cardiological event?

He says, you know what, it's more probable
the cardiological event due to the positive stress test
and all these other factors. He's basically ruling out
that it's a neck issue. He's a neuro spine surgeon. I
think a neuro spine surgeon is gualified to rule out
whether some complaints are neck pain or not.

I know there was one other issue on the — if
I remember it, can I bring it up again when I sit down?

THE COURT: You can sit down.

MR. CLOWARD: There was — it was an
important one on —— on the collateral source on the —
on the lien —— on the lien issue that I wanted to just
make sure that the record was complete, but I can't
remember it at this time.

THE COURT: I think it's good enough.

MR, CLOWARD: Ckay.

MR. SMITH: Just to briefly respond, Your
Honor, plaintiff says the proof's in the pudding. We
didn't indoctrinate this jury because we asked for
2 million and they gave us 700 or so thousand. That
assumes a ton of factors that we can't possibly know
without sitting each juror here and discussing that
with them.

Who's to say that the same juror who agreed
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to 700,000 would not have agreed to that amount if he
hadn't already been told repeatedly time and time again
that this case was worth at least 2 million and that he
wasn't offering some sort of a concession at 5700, 0007
I'm not saying that necessarily happened. I'm saying
they can't say whether that happened or not. So to
look at the verdict amount and say there was clearly

not any indoctrination is a faulty argument.

w W Ny R W N

Secondly, I'd like the record to reflect that

=
o

I'm a Dodgers fan, and I think American League Baseball

11l | is weak because they use the designated hitter, so I
12 | just wanted to get that on the record.

13 MR. CLOWARD: Appreciate it.

14 MR. SMITH: Red Sox, Yankees, it doesn't

15 | matter.

16 With respect to the lien issue, you know,
17 |Mr. Cloward says it defies logic that somebody who is

[H)
0]

potentially going to get paid is going to overtreat as

ot
o

opposed to somebody who is for sure going to get paid.

o
=)

Well, first of all, whoever's treating on insurance is

)
=

not for sure going to get paid. If they don't bill it

correctly, if they can't provide adequate basis for the

NN
w N

treatment, the bill's going to get rejected. The

My
'Y

insurance isn't going to pay it.

Wb
n

Secondly, if the insurance does pay it,
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they're going to pay a reduced rate. 8o it's not that
he's guaranteed going to get everything that he thinks
he's entitled to. This doctor is going to get what the
insurance company says that they'll pay.

And then as far as overtreating, that may or
may not be the issue. Overbilling is probably more
likely the issue, which is if this doctor who knows

that he may or may —— he may not get paid on this

o 0w d oo s W RN

because it's on a lien, he jacks up his bill. He makes

Y
=]

the walue of his treatment two or three times whatever

Y
=

it actually is so that, you know —— and in turn that

Y
o

then benefits the plaintiff in that she's able to get

Y
w

awarded a larger number. This is where the liens come

Y
>

into play is that we should be able —— it's our

Y
n

position that we should be able to show, hey, when

Y
5]

you're treating somebody on a lien, your bill is

[
~J

higher, right? The amount that you actually accept for

18 | this treatment is actually much lower. -

19 Not only that, but you stand to benefit from

20| this —— you stand to benefit from this outcome; isn't

21 | that correct? If she gets a lot of money, you get more

22 |money. That's a bias that we think is material and

23 | needs to be able to be exposed, and it doesn't go to

24 | the collateral source.

25 The collateral source, liens —— and this is
17
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set forth, you know —— and I know Your Honor disagrees
because your ruling in the motions in limine says as
muach, but I fall back to our briefing in the motions in
limine and our argument, that the lien is not the same
as medical insurance when it comes to a collateral
source. A lien is to be paid. A collateral source has
already been paid, for lack of a better explanation.

To address plaintiff's points about Jjury

v 0 Ny W N =

indoctrination, he cites Mr. Fitzgerald and Ms. Ong.

WY
o

Mr., Fitzgerald, I believe, is the one who went on his

[ Y
(Y

diatribe and was clearly visibly upset about the

WY
o

process, and —— and very notably about in the questions

=
W

Mr. Cloward had been asking. 2And I can't blame

=
1Y

Mr. Cloward for wanting him off the jury because, you

=
n

know, he expressed some anger.

But he said that there was no — that the

e
~I o

jurors couldn't be indoctrinated, that the $2 million

=
w

figure doesn't have any impact. If you remember, there

[
o

were a couple of ladies who expressed some hesitations

20 | at the $2 million figure and later clarified the basis
21 | for that. Mrs. Vera I believe is the one who said —
22 | and this is from page 18 of our motion. I just ——

23 |Mr. Cloward said, I just want to verify that's it, you
24 | know.

25 She said, I just want to do my duty.
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She later said, The way you asked the
question was based on feeling. The way the other
attorney asked was based on fact and evidence and
proof. BAnd if it sounds like I gave two different
answers, I apologize for that. But I answered your
question the way you asked the question, and I answered
the other attorney's question the way he asked it.

And then he later says —— she later

o o0 N o bk W N

says —— well, she says she felt frustrated by

[}
o

Mr. Cloward repeatedly coming back to her and telling

[ Y
=

her she changed her mind. And if you remember, she

=
N

actually broke down into tears.

[}
W

Now, the reason I address what Ms. Vera said

[
[1=9

is, one, I think she expressed hesitation initially at

=
o

the $2 million figure and then later understood that,

[
(=)}

you know what, if the evidence shows that the

[}
~J

$2 million verdict could be awarded, yes, I could award

that verdict based on the evidence. I don't have that

=
o ©

evidence now.

(8]
o

Mr. Daryanani who actually ended up being a

N
=

juror was called after some of the jurors were —— were

W8]
N

dismissed, and here's what he said, Mr. Daryanani: So

WS}
W

I agree with her —— I believe referring to Ms. Vera ——

M
ey

as well that $2 million is making us biased. Okay?

oS}
n

Mr. Daryanani even admitted he had been

19
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‘exact same thing he's able to ask them with her sitting

sitting here through this entire thing, and that

52 million figure was clouding their ability to decide,

Am I going to be able to consider the facts and

consider the evidence? The $2 million is making us

biased, but we don't know what the facts are because it

could be completely different if we find out the facts.
Ultimately, Mr. Cloward would not be able to

stand before the jury and say, Could you award

52 million in a automobile accident where a plaintiff

is not dismembered and is not dead? That would be a

verdict number based on hypothetical facts. That's the

in the juror box and asking them if they could award
$2 million.

There's no difference in the information that
the jury has. The jury has that information, and that
$2 million figure then clouds them. They're locking at
her. It's the exact same as if they had posed a
hypothetical on those -- on those facts. That is why,
Your Honor, we believe that the $2 million figure is
confusing and that the specific verdict amount should
not be used.

I —— I — I take umbrage with Mr. Cloward's
objections that we didn't want a fair fight. I know

he's advocating for a client, and that's fine. We did

20
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1|want a fair fight, and we feel like with the way voir
2| dire was allowed to take place, that we didn't get one,
3 andAthatfs why we feel like we need a new trial.

4 MR. CLOWARD: Judge, I remembered the point.
5|1 promise I'll be brief. |

6 THE COURT: You don't get tc go again.

7 MR. CLOWARD: Thirty seconds.

8 THE COURT: You know the rules.

9 MR. CLOWARD: Thirty seconds.
10 THE COURT: You know the rules.
11 MR. CLOWARD: No, you told me that I could.
12 THE COURT: No, I said you did enough.
13 As far as the collateral source issue is
14 | concerned or the lien issue, I look at collateral
15| source issues as dealing with any alternate form of
16 | payment, whether it's a lien or health insurance or

[
~J1

whatever it is. Whatever it is, if it's an alternate

=
o

form of payment, I don't think it's allowed under the

[
o

Proctor versus Castelletti case.

N
O

I think that you made a fairly good record on

o
=

that at the time of trial, and I continue to exclude

[ 8]
b

liens in trials because of the same thing. I think

%]
W

it's collateral source, and — and I agree with

Mr. Cloward as well that I think it's == it results in

N M
{6 I =

fundamental unfairness if you allow that. So I don't

21
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think —— I don't think we made a mistake on that one.

As far as the expert opinions are concerned
with Dr. Gross and Dr. Muir, I think that those issues
were addressed pretrial and during trial. So this is
like the third bite at the apple on that one, you know,
and those are == that's a very fact=-specific issue
that — I mean, this trial was months and months ago.
But I wvaguely remember during the course of trial being
a little bit concerned with that issue. But I think we
addressed it during the trial, and I think that the
rulings were made based uvpon the evidence as it —— as
it existed, and — and I'm not going to overturn it at
this point.

As far as the voir dire issues are concerned,
indoctrinating the jury with the $2 million number, I
think potentially a jury can be indoctrinated, but in
this case, I don't know that that occurred. I think
that it's - it's appropriate for an attorney to be
able to ask a jury is there a certain number that you
wouldn't go above or a certain number that you wouldn't
go below without knowing all the facts of the case.
Because clearly in this case, we —— we had people that
had those —— those problems.

And I think that I was == if I recall

correctly, there were lots of objections during the

22
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voir dire process about what could or couldn't be asked
as it related to EDCR, I think it's 7.70 and what is
objectionabie during voir dire. And I think I was
pretty consistent indicating that hypothetical fécts
could not be used. But I did allow the numbers to be
used because I think based upon the case law. |
And T think there's a —— I don't know if it's

a rule of professional responsibility or a supreme

o 0 - bk W N

court rule, but there's one of the rules that talks

=
o

about an attorney's duties and obligations. And — and

=
-

an attorney has an obligation and a duty to ask jurors

=
b

questions in a way not only that they can intelligently

=
W

exercise challenges for cause but also peremptory

=
'Y

challenges.

|
n

So the fact that you ask somebody about a

|
()}

number that they can or can't go above or a number they

=
~J

can't go below might form a basis for a challenge for

=
oo

cause, but it also may form a basis for a peremptory

[
o

challenge which I think I have to allow that as long as

b
o

it's not indoctrinating, and I don't think it was in

b
part

this case. I think everybody got a fair shot.

[\¥)
b

I don't think that there's anything we did

[\§)
w

that requires a new trial, so motion's going to be

[\ 8]
1=y

denied.

N
n

MR. SMITH: Thanks, Your Honor. There is one
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other thing to address, and it's not pertaining to ——

THE COURT: Let me alsc just make note of the
fact that my understanding is that there's already been
an appeal filed in this case.

MR. SMITH: That's correct.

THE COURT: So I think under the case law, I
can deny the motion. TIf I was going to grant it, it

would it -— would be a Honeycutt order because I

o 0 e U o W N

wouldn't be able to allow the new trial while it's on

=
o

appeal. Since I'm denying it, T think the Court has

[
[

jurisdiction to deny a motion, Jjust not to grant one.

=
N

MR. CLOWARD: Correct.

=
W

MR. SMITH: Based on that, Your Honor, we

=
b

submitted to the Court yesterday — and let me Jjust

=
U

back up.

=
L}

I want to say we had the hearing on motions

=
~J

in limine in mid-June and then the trial was mid-July.

=
0w

Ms. Brasier and T were working towards finding orders

et
o

or crafting orders that we both agreed upon

N
o

representing the —— your rulings in the motions in

N
=

limine. I know we hadn't quite got that done as trial
22 | commenced, and then it got pushed.to the wayside

23 | because then we were in the heat of trial.

24 Now, going forward as we're going to appeal,

25| I think it's important that we have those orders on
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file even though your rulings have been made and the
transcript of your rulings are there. I submitted to
you yesterday a letter with our proposed orders. i've
run those past counsel, and I think she's going to
submit her proposed orders to you. There were, I want
to say, four or five ==~ ags we worked on this, there
were four or five of the motions that we_did not

exactly agree as to how the order should be crafted.

O W d e kR W N

So I — I expect that her proposed orders will differ

=
o

on those four or five topics.

1l THE COURT: 1 haven't looked at any of them

12| yet. When I get them, I'll loock at them.

13 MR. SMITH: Okay.

14 MR. CLOWARD: One thing I kind of wanted to

15 | point out, we agree with counsel on that issue. We're

=
o)}

working on that. We pulled the transcripts, and we

=
]

wanted to really have a good solid order based on the

18 | transcript and the motions because we do believe this
19| 1is a case that defendants are going to try and take up
20| and create new law and — which we think is a good

21| idea. We think that the court needs to address it,

22 | so —

23 THE COURT: That's what lawyers are supposed
24 | to do.

25 MR. CLOWARD: Yeah. And we —— you know, we
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think it's a good thing. And so is there a way that —-
I mean, would you prefer that we kind of try and get
together and pound out a mutually acceptable order, or
submit, you know, dueling? What we wanted to do is
just pull the transcript, which we'wve got, base the
order on the transcript, and then attach a copy of the
transcript for Your Honor, and then that way ——

MR. SMITH: And I'll represent that the
orders that I submitted to you yesterday, I —f‘I was
drawing straight from the transcript, and I attached a
copy of the transcript. So, you know, I'm not exactly
sure what they'll disagree with in those.

THE COURT: You guys can do the same thing.
You can —— if you don't agree to the language, you can
submit éompeting orders, attach whatever portions of
the transcript you think are relevant. 1I'll look at
it.

MR. SMITH: All right.

MR. CLOWARD: And I guess what we would just
ask is if the Court would be so kind as to -~ if the
Court wants to add any additional language, you know, I
think the more complete your order is the better review
the supreme court will have to hopefully once and for
all rule on the 1issue.

THE COURT: If I want to add something, I'll

26
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1| probably have my law clerk ask you for a digital copy
2| of your order so that I can just modify them.

3 MR. CLOWARD: Yeah. No problem. We'll
4fjJust —— I'1ll just email a copy of it.

5 THE COURT: Okay.

6 MR. CLOWARD: Thank you, Judge.

7 MR. SMITH: Thanks, Your Honor.

8 THE COURT: Thanks, guys. Have a good day.
S (Thereupon, the rproceedings

10 concluded at 10:13 a.m.)

11
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

STATE OF NEVADA )
) sSs:
COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, Kristy L. Clark, a duly commissioned
Notary Public, Clark County, State of Nevada, do hereby
certify: That I reported the proceedings commencing on
Thursday, January 23, 2014, at 9:43 o'clock a.m.

That I thereafter transcribed my said
shorthand notes into ﬁypewriting and that the
typewritten transcript is alcomplete, true and accurate
transcription of my said shorthand notes.

I further certify that I am not a relative or
employee of counsel of any of the parties, nor a
relative or employee of the parties involved in said
action, nor a person financially interested in the
action.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, I have set my hand in my
office in the County of Clark, State of Nevada, this

7th day of May, 2014.

"CLARK, CCR #708

KRISTY L.
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MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

This trial went awry largely because of fundamental misconceptions of the collateral source rule, the
rules limiting treating physician testimony, and the rules governing the scope of voir dire’. Defendant was
ambushed at trial by new, previously undisclosed opinions from Dr. Muir and Dr. Grover, whose opinions
should have been disclosed in expert reports. Similarly, Dr. Gross was permitted to issue causation opinions
well outside his arca of expertise. Moreover, Plaintiff’s counsel was permitted to use specific verdict
amounts to indoctrinate the jury, which ultimately resulted in the high verdict amount. Also, through a series
of leading questions—many of which were not questions as much as telling the jurors how they felt-which
resulted in a number of jurors wrongly being stricken for cause. Finally, the court’s erroneously refused to
admit any evidence of Plaintiff’s medical liens and the difference between the amounts actually paid versus
the billed amounts presented to the jury.

As these factors prejudiced Defendant’s ability to adequately prepare for trial and also resulted in
an improperly empaneled jury, a new trial is now necessary.

I LEGAL ARGUMENT

A. Evidence of Plaintiff’s Medical Liens and the Actual Cost of Treatment Was Necessary
to Inform the Jury of Plaintiff’s Actual Damages.

Notably, Plaintiff’s opposition does not address the issues presented in the Motion for new trial
regarding the admissibility of evidence of Plaintiff’s liens. As discussed in the Motion, the Court ruled that
all evidence of medical liens was excluded under the collateral source rule. See Exhibit J to Motion at 49-
51;97-101. In excluding this evidence, the Court prevented Defendant from exposing the bias of Plaintiff’s
treating physicians and exposing the actual value of her medical treatment. Instead, Plaintiff was permitted
to present her medical expenses without any evidence to contradict the value of those expenses.

The collateral source rule, as set forth in Proctor v. C‘asteﬂetti, 112 Nev. 88,90 n. 1,911 P.2d 853,
854 n. 1(1996), es-tlablishes that all references to medical insurance (and Medicare) should be excluded. /d.

/H

! In this reply, Defendant does not revisit every issue raised in its Motion for New Trial. By focusing on
some issues and not others in this Reply, Defendant does not, however, waive any asserted positions on these
issues.
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Nowhere in Proctor v. Castelletti arc liens included under the collateral source rule. The mere fact that a
ﬁarty treats on a medical lien is not a reference to medical insurance. -

Similarly, Defendant was unfairly prejudiced when he was not able to present the jury with
information regarding the actual amount paid for Plaintiff’s medical treatment. The Restatement (Second)
of Torts makes it clear that a Plaintiff should not be able to recover for damages which were not actually
incurred: although the measure of recovery for services rendered is usually their reasonable value, “[i]f the
person paid less than the exchange rate, he can recover no more than the amount paid, except when the low
rate was intended as a gift to him.” Restatement (Second) of Torts, § 911, comment h, pp. 476-477. This
same sentiment is echoed in Nevada’s Jury Instructions, which state that a plaintiff may recover only “[t]he
reasonable medical expenses [she] has necessarily incurred as aresult of the accident.” Nev. J.1. SPID.1(1)
(emphasis added). indeed, ifthe expenses were not actually incurred, under Nevada’s own instruction, the);
are not expenses which should be considered by a jury.

Here, where Defendant was prevented from discussing liens and the amounts Plaintiff’s medical
providers received in payment for their services, Defendants were prevented from showing the jury the
difference between the medical damages which were claimed by Plaintiff and the amounts which were
actually paid on her behalf. Instead, Plaintiff was able to board, uncontested, the full amount of her claimed
medical specials, including liens, and present those to the jury as her medical specials.

B. Dr. Gross’s Previously Undisclosed Causation Opinions Regarding Alleged Heart
Problems Were Unfairly Prejudicial.

In her Opposition, Plaintiff essentially states that the cardiologic opinions offered by Dr. Gross weré_
not prejudicial because (1) Dr. Gross had previously ajsclosed summafy of Plaintiff’s medical records which
noted “atypical chest pain, numbness and anxiety” and later paraphrased those records to state that the
tingling was related to chest pain; and (2) Defendant was able to have Dr. Schifini offer rebuttal opinions
to Dr. Gross’s cardiologic opinions. However, this oversimplification by Plaintiff ignores the factors and
distinctions which, when considered, reveal that Dr. Gross’s testimony was unfairly prejudicial.

First, the mere fact that Dr. Gross had previously reviewed records indicating atypical chest pain,
numbness, and anxiety is hardly a basis for him to offer cardiologic-based causation opinions. Under this

same rationale, if Dr. Gross were to review psychiatric records as part of his file review, he would then be
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qualified to offer psychiatric opinions and conclusions, This is nonsense. Dr. Gross’s prior review of medical
records does not qualify him to offer opinions beyond the scope of his expertise. If Plaintiff wanted to
establish that her prior arm numbness and tingling was heart-related, she could have elicited testimony from
a doctor at the Heart Center of Nevada, where she treated for her symptoms. Plaintiff did not do this,
however, because nowhere in her records with Heart Center of Nevada is any conclusion drawn that her lefé
arm numbness and fingling was directly related to chest pain and stress. In spite of this, Dr. Gross was
permitted to testify, without notice to Defendant, that Plaintiff’s arm symptoms were “more likely related
to the heart or anxiety.” See Exhibit H to Motion at 41:8-42:8. |

Second, the fact that Defendant’s expert was permitted by the Court to rebut Dr. Gross’s cardiologic
opinions does not undo the prejudice Defendant suffered from Dr. Gross’s undisclosed opinions. Inessence,
once Dr. Gross had offered those opinions, the bell had been rung. No amount of rebuttal testimony from
Defendant’s experts could unring that bell. Moreover, if Defendant had known Dr. Gross would be offering
cardiologic causation opinions, Defendant would have retained an actual cardiologist to rebut those opinjons;_
Instead, Defendant was left with no choice but to seek opinions from Dr. Schifini. By that point, lmwevéf}{
the damage had been done.

C. Plaintiff’s Jury Voir Dire Tactics Indoctrinated the Jury Regarding the Value of the
Case,

Plaintiff claims that the verdict amount-less than half of what she asked-is evidence that the jury
was not indoctrinated. See Opps. at 2:8-14. This argument fails, because it assumes information which is
simply not available to the parties. Plaintiff has no way of knowing whether the jury would have awarded
less—possibly significantly less—had they not been conditioned from the opening minutes of jury selection
to believe that this case was a multi-million dollar matter.

In her Om.riibus Motion in Limine, Plaintiff sought permission to discuss specific verdict amounts
during voir dire. In opposition to that motion, Defendant noted that Plaintiff would try to desensitize 0;
condition the jury to award some huge amount of money by asking them numerous questions about how
much money they could or would be willing to award. That is precisely what happened. Nearly the entirety

of Plaintiff’s voir dire was spent on whether a juror was willing to award 2 million dollars. Not surprisingly,

numerous jurors expressed hesitance at such a large award. When these feelings were explored more fully,
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it was made clear by these jurors that their hesitance was borne out of their lack of knowledge about the facts
of the case. In fact, many of those same jurors who expressed hesitance at the thought of a 2-million dollar
verdict Jater expressed that, if the evidence supported such a verdict, they would certainly award that
amount.

However, as mandated by EDCR 7.70, no facts about the case were permitted to be given to the
jurors. Instead, the jurors were left to speculate about the facts of the case-all whilst observing Plaintiff
sitting in the courtroom and being repeatedly told the case was worth 2 million dollars. As a result of
Plaintiff’s leading and confusing questions, the Court struck several jurors for cause which it initially reﬁ;séq
to strike. Nevertheless, the indoctrination was already complete. Mr. Fitzgerald, a prospective juror, nolicetj
the indoctrination tactics being used by Plaintiff, and felt compelled to speak out about them:

1 found that [discussion of 2 million dollars] insulting to these people’s intelligence, much

less mine. And to belabor the point over and over again was pedantic. It’s like something you

do to a grade school student. You beat it into their mind and say we're going to have a quiz

on Friday so stay alert. Here’s the answers to the quiz. 1 find that insulting as an adult.
See Exhibit L to Motion at /d. 42:1-49:21.

Ultimately, Plaintiff should not have been permitted to use specific verdict numbers, as such violates
EDCR 7.70. However, as Plaintiff was permitted to reference a specific verdict amount, the Court,. then,
should not have pefmitted Plaintiff to strike jurors who, despite some reluctance at the thought ofa2 million
dollar verdict—-and:withoui knowing anything about the case other than that the Plaintiff was not sev-e_rel}zr
disabled, dismembéred, or dead—remained willing to consider the facts and evidence presented and a\&arci
a fair and reasonable verdict. |
1
I
H
1
i
i : :
i "
H .
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IV,

CONCLUSION
For the foregoing reasons, the court should grant a new trial.

DATED this 17" day of January, 2014.

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to N.R.C.P. 5(b), I hereby certify that service of the foregoing DEFENDANT’S REPLY

IN SUPPORT OF MOTION FOR NEW TRIAL was made on the 17" day of January, 2014, by

depositing a true and correct copy of the same by U.S. Mail in Las Vegas, Nevada, addressed, stamped, and

mailed to the following:

Richard A. Harris, Esq.
Alison Braiser, Esq.
RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
801 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Attorneys for Plaintiff

bt S

— . - =z

An Employee of —
HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
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ORDR

RICHARD A. HARRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar MNo. 505
JOSHUA R. HARRIS, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 95380
ALISON M. BRASIER, ESQ,
Nevada Bar No, 10522

RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM

801 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
Phane (702) 444-4444
Fax (702) 444-4453
Attorneys for Plaintiff

PISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, CASE NO.;  A-11-636515-C
Plaintiff, DEPT. NO.: XXX
V8. ORDER

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES I-X, and
ROE CORPORATIONS I-X, inclusive,

Defendants.

Electronically Filed
01/07/2014 05:43:57 PM

Ry -

GLERK OF THE COURT

This matter having come before the Honorabie Judge Jerry Wiese on December 10,
2013 at 9:00 a.m., pursuant to Plaintiff’s Motion for Costs and Reasonable Attorneys’ Fees and
Defendant’s Countermotion to Re-tax Costs, the Court having considered the papers filed by ail
partics, and allowing oral argiment,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Plaintiff's Motion for Costs and Reasenable
Attorneys’ Fees is GRANTED IN PART and DENIED IN PART, as follows:

PlaintifTs request for attorneys’ fees Is DENIED,

Docket 64702 Document 20‘!@34’%35
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bear post-judgment interest at the current rate of 5.25% per day until satisfied, is GRANTED,

costs being allowed as followed, pursuant to NRS § 18.005:

/11

Iy

1

Plaintiffs request for pre-judgment interest in the amount of $40,163.22, which shall

Plaintiff’s request for costs is GRANTED IN PART AND DENIED [N PART, with

Clerk’s fees: $348.10
Phoiocopies, fax, telephone, and postage: - $366.78 |
Copies of medical records: $916.83
Deposition transcript fees: $9,446.89
Official reporter fee: $6,959.11
Necessary travel expenses: $2,193.51
Witness fees: $7,450.00 .
Expert Witness fees: $42,750.00
Process server fees: | $65.00
Trial preparation costs: $4,101.62
Runner fees: $417.77
Total; . $75,015.61

Defendant’s Counter-motion to Re~1ax Costy is DENIED.
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The partics have stipuloted 1o stay-exeeuion offthe Judgment.angil 500 pov. on
Doswmnber 24, 2013,

DATED gis 2 8 ay of Déseinber 2013,

Submitted byr

“ﬁ’mm i?ymw: Fsy.
RICHARD FRARRIS LAW FIRM
HGY Sonih Found Steeet

s Vegas, Nevada 39101
Attorneys for Plaist 1

Appraved a % [0 i Qpt, %d Cemfont by

A
o ‘f ; /.f'}\" E 5 _f.j

i 3
Sieven T;},‘sa'ﬁ. r‘«aj
Jacoh &s”‘»mn(i;
f\\u EI*,&Q( LAYTON, LLP.
1’>:>n¥fcrmm N
bag Vegds, N

ada 891328

Altorneys Tor Defendant

L+ h
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Electronically Filed
12/24/2013 11:31:11 AM

NOAS | m i‘kﬂ“""‘"’

STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ. .

sjaffe@lawhjc.com CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar Na. 007035

JACOB 8. SMITH, ESQ.

ismith{clawhic.com

Nevada Bar No, 010231

HALL JAFFE & CLAYTON, LLP
7425 PEAX DRIVE
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 83128
(702) 316-4111
FAX (702} 316-4114

Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R. Khoury
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND, CASENO. A-11-636515-C

DEPTNO. XXX
Plaintiff,
NOTICE OF APPEAL
Vs,

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES 1
through 10; and ROE ENTITIES 11 through
20, inclusive,

Defendants.

Please take notice that Defendant, RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, by and through his attorneys of
record, STEVEN T. JAFFE, ESQ. and JACOB S. SMITH, ESQ., of the law firm of HALL JAFFE &
CLAYTON, LLP, hereby appeals to the Supreme Court of Nevada from:

1. All judgments and orders in this case;

2. Judgment Upon the Jury Verdict, filed November 5, 2013; and
t
i
it
1
it/

i
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3. All rulings and orders made appealable by any of the foregoing.

DATED thisZ_g day of Drecember, 2013.

Nevadp BayNg. 007035

JTACOR 8/SMITH, ESQ.
Niyadg Bar Mo, 010231
7425 PeakeDrive

Las Vegas, Nevada 89128
Attorneys for Defendant
Raymond R, Khoury
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Eleclronically Filed
11/66/2013 10:10:02 AM

117062013 10:19:02 AM

LD Q%. b felirini

BENIAMIN B CLOWARD, E8Q. CLERK OF THE GOURT
Novada Bar Mo, 11087

5 itk Bor No, 12336

RICHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM

#1801 Ssuth Fourth Steat

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Htrarney for Plabegd

_ - DINTRICT COURT
$ ] CLARKCOUNTY, REVADA

1| MARGARET SEASTRAND, CASENO: A-T1-636515-C |
BEPT NG X8X |

i1 Plaintif¥,

)

!

j

)

th o= {2 :?l

i V5, ]
I | )
g o RAVRKIOND RIAD KHGURY; DOES 1 j i
W M dhrough 100 and ROE ENTHIES U tough ) :
@- * s 1 20 inelasive, 3 :
5 2

w % Drelfendants. )
= s NOTICE OF ENTRY OF JUDGMERT
w VOU, AND EACH OF YOI, WILLPLEASE TAKE NOTICE that & Judgoent Upon |
|

fe Jury Verdiet vas entoretd i the ahiove entisled nigtivr on Hie 5™ day of Nuvenibir, 2013, 4
copy of swhichds attched hardious Exhibir~1,”
o DATFED iy (y’:&”dm of Nevember; 2015,

2 RICHARE HARRYS.
/ N f’—’

?4.5 ' "'"""‘”"“wﬁ.-, }

HEAMIN P CLO e,

W FIRM

P

2%
s Bar No. 11057
7 ALIBONM. BRASIER, BBQ,

N Nevida Bur Mo, 10522
* SULS, Forith Stréet

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 '.
1 H
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CEREFICATE QF SERVICE,

3 ‘ |
Parsvant to NREF 3(10, I hereby certify tat L ams an.amployse of RICHARD HARRIS | :

: - %

o |LAW PIRM and thiat of the w day of November 2013, T cansed the foregoing NOTICE

+ | OF ENTRY OF.JUDGMENT 10 be served as follaws: A

§ ] b placing o true mad comect eopy of the sume fo be depesited oy mailing W the

9 ULS, Mail af Lais Vopds, Nevada, eneldsed in 8 speled euvelope upon which figt

’ ohass postage was fally propaid; andior

Ji

. f?(\ pursiiit 1o BOCR 726, by daidivg i Vi Sacsimale; andfor

o {1 by haid defivery

5 Dt the aitorevy fsted helow:
i . A '

TEIR M

HARD HARRIS
Lo W

£

ied
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Efectronically Filed i

Electronically Filed
110512013 01:29:18 PM

PGy Cﬁ@. i-%"“’“’
BENTAMIN P. CLOWARD, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No. 11087

3 {ALISON M. BRASIER, E5Q,
Nevada Bar No, 10322

4 {RECHARD HARRIS LAW FIRM
301 South Fourth Street

Las Vepas, Nevada 89101

g §Phone (702) 4:44-4444

Fax {702) 444-443535

CLERK OF THE COURT

T E-Mail: BenjomingiRichardHarrisLaw.com
¢ |duorneys for Plaintiff
9 DISTRICT COURT
e CLARIC COUNTY, NEVADA
g z i1 y
o = 12 | MARGARET SEASTRAND, } CASENQ: A-11-6365313-C
5z 3 DEPTNO: XXX
~ e Y Plaimify, )
wd
g 4 )
Ve )
é 13 ¥
U o | RAYMOND READ KHOURY: DOES | )
=" _ ! throtph 10; and ROE ENTITIES thwegh )
= 17 | 20 inclusive, )
)
15 Dolondants. j
¥ JUDGMENT UPON THE JURY VERDICT
1] . . ; L
This action came on for rial before the.courd and e jury, the Honorable, District Judge,
i ' ' .
mresiding, nod the issues having been duly tried and the jury liaving duly vendered g verdiet,
32
3 T 1S ORDERED AND AIUDGED that Plainti [T, MARGARET SEASTRAND, have

2 {and recover of Defendant, RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY, the following sum;

% Pist Medical Expenses: $ 236,794.00
26 Future Medical Expenses: $313,725.00
v Past FLoss of Houschold Services: 3 3’2?996.{)0
2%

ferrreir S
. i
) ‘l ‘e

© . EMExtibit 1 Surd Verdidt

P 0 St s 0, G Jiget
OSpwgn {0 e Tax,
00 Dot gt Ry Tl

3 Transteired . Lo
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Future Loss of Bousehold Services: $183,233.00
Past Physical and Mental Pain,

* Suffering, Anguish and Disability $ 85013.00
Future Physical and Mental Pain,
Suffering, Anguish and Disability § 6801000
Total Damages 3719,776.00

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that Plaintiff’s past damages shall bear
Pre-Judgment inierest in accordance with Lee v. Ball, 116 P.3d 64, (2005} at the rate of 3.25%
per annum plus 2%? from the date of service of the Summons and Complaint’, on Jure 1, 2011,

through July 26, 2013, as follows:

PRE-JUDGMENT INTEREST ON PAST MEDICAL DAMAGES:

06/01/2011 through 07/26/13 = 527,177.04
[(787 days) at (prime rate {3,25%) plus 2 percent = 5.25%)]

IInterest is approximately $4.13 per day]

PRE-JUDGMENT INTEREST ON PAST LOSS OF HOUSEHOLD
SERVICES:

060172011 through 07/26/13 = $3,786.98
[(787 days) at (prime sate (3.25%) plus 2 percent = 5.25%)]

[Interest is approximately $4.13 per day]

PRE-JUDGMENT INTEREST ON PAST PHYSICAL AND MENTAL
PAIN, SUFFERING, ANGUISH AND DISABILITY:

06/01/2011 through 07/26/2013 = §9,757.01
[(787 days) at {prime ratc (3.25%) plus 2 peroent = 5.25%))

{Interest is approximately $4.13 per day]

) * gxhibit 2: Prime Rale s of January [, 2013
* Exhibit 3: Affidavil of Service
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NOW, THEREFORE, Judgment Upon the Verdict in fivor of the Plainiif is as follows:
s MARGARET SEASTRANID is hereby given Seven Hundred Sixty Thousand Four

6 | Hundred Ninety Seven and 03/100 dolars (S760,497.03), which shall bear post-interest al-the

7| current rate of 5.25% per day, wntil safisficd.
& )
DATED THIS | all day of AfWEmSe,- L2013
} -
4]

>

Respectfully subpiitted:

" mczy&mﬂﬁi‘i LAW FIRM
14 re——

BENJAMIN P, CLOWARD, ESQ.
Nevada Bar No, 11087

ALISON M, BRASIER, ESQ,

18 I Nevada Bar No. 10522

881 South Fourth Sireet

Las Vepas; NV §9101

so | Atterres for Plaimtlff

LAaW FIuM
b

ﬁR‘ianRD HARRIS
Vo
|

b
s
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA FILED IN OPEN SoURT
STEVEN D, GRIERSON
CLERK OF YHE GOURT
JUL 26753
MARGARET G. SEASTRAND,
: CASI NO. A-&-ﬁ;ﬁsts-g//
Plainif,  DEPFT NO. XXH'

ALY Po‘_/,gpm-v

Vi,

RAYMOND RIAD KHOURY; DOES |
through t0; and ROE ENTITIES 1] throuph VERDICT
10, inclusive,

Delendant

We, [he jury in the above-entitled action, find for the PlaintifT, Margocel

Seastrand, and against the Defendant, Raymand Khoury, und Tind that the Phingfi
is awarded the Tollowittp smatnls:

Pust Medical Expenses: 5_ 736, 7¢%

Foure Medical Expenses: $ /13 788

Past Loss of Mouschold Services: 3 _Z22, 794

Future Loss of Househiold Services: $_/£2, 232

Past Physicel and Mental Pain,

Suflering, Aguish and Disability: § PE 042
Pulure Physical and Mentn) Pain, |

Suffering, Anguish and Disebility: S_4£ 0/0

DATED this_Z4 __ day of July, 2013,

FOREMAN

"N

-

B
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PRIME INTEREST RATE

NRS 99.040(1) requires:

"“Whaen there is no express conltra cf in writing fixing @ differant rate of Inferast, Interest must be allowed
6l a rale aqual o the prime reta al the fargas! bank in Nevada, as ascertainad by the Commissioner of
Financial Insiftutions, or Janugry 1, or July 1, as the case may be, immediglply preceding the date of
the transaction, plus 2 parcent, upnr all monay from the fime it becomes duse, . .. ™=

Following iy the prima rale as ascertained by the Commissiener of Financial Instilutions:

January 1, 2013 3.25% | ll
January 1, 2012 3.25% July 1, 2072 3.25%
Janvary 1, 2011 3.25% July 1, 2011 3.25%
January 1, 2010 3.25% July 1, 2010 3.25% #;
January 1, 2009 3.25% flduly 1, 2008 l 3.26%
January 1, 2008 7.25% July 1, 2008 5.00% ;
January 1, 2007 8.25% July 1, 2007 8.26%
January 1, 2006 7.25%  f|July 1, 2006 8.25% ;
January 1, 2005 5.25% July 1, 2605 6.25%
January 1, 2004 4.00% July 1, 2004 4.25% s
January 1, 2003 4.25% July 1, 2003 4.00%
January 1, 2002 ﬁ 4.75% July 1, 2002 4.75% I
January 1, 2001 9.50% July 1, 2601 B.76%
January 1, 2000 8.25% July 1, 2000 8,50%
January 1, 1999 7.75% July 1, 1999 71.75%
January 1, 1998 8.50% July 1, 1958 B8.50%
January 1, 1897 8.25% July 1, 1997 B8.50%
January 1, 1986 8.50% July 1, 1956 B.26% H
January 1, 1995 8.50% Jduly 1, 1995 2.00%
January 1, 1994 6.00% Juiby 1, 1994 7.25%
January 1, 1993 I 6.00% July 1, 1993 6.00% :
January 1, 1992 6.50%  [lauiy 1, 1992 | 6.50%
January 1, 1991 10.00% July 1, 1991 8.50%
January 1, 1980 10.50% July 1, 1980 10.00%
January 1, 1989 10.50% July 1, 1989 11.00% - |
January 1, 1968 8.75% July 1, 1988 | 9.00%
January 1. 1987 Not Avajlable  flJuly 1, 1987 8.25%
* Attorney General Opinlos No. 98-20;
If clearly authorized by the creditor, & colfection agenty may collact whatever interest on a debt its craditor wouid
be authorized lo impose. A coffestion agency may nol impase inlorast on any accoun! or debl whers the cradilor
has agreed not to mpose intersst or has clherwise indicated an infenl not  to colfect interest. Simple inleros! may
be imposed at the rale astelilished in NRS 39.040 frum the dale ihe debt becornes due an ony debt whore there

# ro wriller contract fixing a different rate of inferast, uniess the account /s an open or siore accounts as
discussed harefn. It the case of open or siore accounts, interast mey be imposed or awardad only by a court of
compelent jurisdiction In an action over the debl.
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AFFT gIsT  COURT CLARK COBNTY  STATE OF NEVADA
CASE NO.: A-11-638616C DEPT.XXK
Richard Harris Law Flrm
Shoshana Kunin-Leaviii, Esq.
B0 5. 41h 5L
L&iV&ﬁéﬁ., NV 38104
State Bar Mo 11628
Attomay(s) for; Plaintff(s)
Rargaret G. Seastrand,
Date;
. Thre:
vs Plalgiifl{s)
Raymond Riad Khoury; ot al. AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE
Defendantfs)

_Vigky Peltiar, being duly swomn depeses and says: That ak ol tirmes fiereln afflant was and s a cltfzan of the Unitsd

States, over 18 years of age, licansed to serva vl process in the State of evada under feenss #3804, aid nat 4
party to or Interested In the proceeding In which this affidavit Is made. The afflant received 1. copy(ies) of fhe:
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THE CIERE: Badge rmber.
THE COURT: RBadge 12, Okay. You know what,

let's bring the negt Yring the next Yjuror\duroy uwp so

we don’t get confused abwwt the chaiy nusbers. Whwoss

next?

THE CIERK:  Jopathan daley Jan Roee badge 83,
pleass taks sesl Bo., ¥,

THE COURT®: AJLl wvight the next ode I'w goiog
o sxouse iz . Yalkerw, .

FROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. Loyes; =iy,

IRE COURETY You've in geab Wo. 15 what's youm

{ badge mumber.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. . 34,
THE COURT: Badge ¥o. 34 we're going to thask
and #xcuse you appreciate your time, =ir. Go back down 1

te the third floor let thewm kiow wou've besn excused by

Department 30,

- UPROSPECTIVE JURDR MO, : yes, sin.

THE CLERK: Michael Saxton, please take seat

Mo, IE.

THE COURY: The next one we've going to

swouse 18 My, Yousg, Seat Fo. & vhab's your badose

mumer.

BROSPECTIVE JURDR WO, » o, BOLE.

THE COURT: Ho. ¥ My, Young thank you fox

238
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Liyour time sppreciats your sevvics today.

5

THE CLERR: Vichky Ellen aurcone kuow badgs

. 83, please teke seab six.

o

THE COURT: Aod My, Bulason, Mr., Bulagon, wmy
{priox olient I hats to see him lsavé. We've golng to

thank and exocuse you, siy, have a good dey we

CA I T ¥

apureciate your servies go bask down o the thirxd fleooe

let thed kadw vou've been excused by dent 30.

W

THE CLERK: Mark did vou play badge Mo, 84,
183531&&;5@_ take ssab 12, '

11l THE COURT: See I told you folks in the back,
13 vou never safe until it's cver. 8o about ten afbter
137 4900 Me. Cloward, you want to hesp godng?

14 | MR, CLOWARD:  Yed, Tour Homow.

15 M. CLOWRED: VYour Honow, who was moved into
16§ seat Mo, ¢ angd Wo. 5.

i7 THE COURT: Seat ¥o. § is pay van koow

18I Mes. Heér oap oo an I saving that right

16 PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO. : thst's gorrect.

24 THE COURT: Seat No. ¥, iz Davren Jan knee.
31 | PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. . dairy anauny.

22 CTHEE COURE:  You gob those?

23 MR, CLOWARD: Yes, Youy Honor how long would

v Like me bo.

el

g

B
&7

THE COURT: Iob's keop golng 111 sbowkh 43148,

P

23 |
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1 MR, JEEFE: Don't we haws the Qourt's

By

ouastions for these.

Had

THE OOURT: Sure. Probably 2 good idea.  So

41 for these four, let's start with Mrs, Her her. Tell us

%3

vonr name and baddge mimber, oetam,
PROSTECTIVE JURDR NO. © Vieky Rllen hes
they 083,

THE COURY: Bow long bave you been in Vegas.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR M., 1 8 year and &
10 ] half.
13 THE GOURT:  That's not very long welcome,
1 PROSPECTIVE JUROE RO, ; thagk you.
13; THE COURT: What do you de for a living zight
14| im rebived.
1B ; THE OOSIRT ’%&aﬁ did you do.
16 PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO, : I used to wokk to
‘1?-th@:fﬁ@éx@i;g@ﬁ@zﬁm&ﬁt-éﬂyaximﬁﬁt of defense as
LR eospeheation analysh Tm ,@iim:szﬁmﬁ I have two aduli
18| ohildren wy 38-yeug-old son works for depastment of
20 defense and sy 3G-vear-old daughter works for the
21 | deparitment of Uransporbation.
22| THE COUHT: Ckay.
PROSEECTIVE JURCR MO, ¢ \aneh{, Pland

B 5
RO %]

theréd was ancther I have never besn on & Jury bafors.

bex
3

] Ts that all the guestionis.

240
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18
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21
82|

23

25

W =i o L L

THE COURT:;  Thet's probably it othev ones

| about your spouse, but youw said.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR BN, ¢ well, he was

Mmited States Navy, and thes retived he worked ag

piviliasn for the Navy.

THE COURT: COkay. Never been on a Jury
befors.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. —

THE COURY: Thank yow, ma'am. My, Dave dave
fiow long in Vegas:

PROSPECTIVE JURDR WO, : pdght veaws.

THE COURT: Tallols vour nawe badge mtobex,

PROSPEOTIVE JUROR RO, . Jenmthan dare

dare T have ¥0.L : Nicholas in Las Vegas for for thyse

years group reslingser evasion gpscial at the

cosmopelitan ¥ have & girifriend she works as a
henestissest apgsite ¥ am kitchen I never Served on a
fury, and I have ne RKids.

THE COURT: Ckay. Thank you, Let's ses,

Hr. s it 4id you play.

PROSPRCIIVE JUROR. HO. . yeah.

THE COURT: Me. Did you play how long in
Vegasz tillols vous name snd badge nusber pleass.

PROSPECTIVE JUHOR BO. : mark did you play

084 besn in las Vegas for 15 vears, dirvector wof
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fivancisl planpiog af Wew Yook, New York, singls, no

By b

kissad, .
THE COURT: Served on & jury.
PROSPECTIVE JURGR RO. : Vhave IND Bave

L5 3N- S ¥

not served on & Jury before.

THE COURT: 811 right.  Thank youn, sdx.

Mo, Saxbon.

P el

FROSEECTIVE JURDR WG, 5 Michael Santom

(e
i
£

18 PHE COURY: Me. Saxton how long in Vegdad.
11 PROSPRECIIVE JURDR NO. . 29 years.
1z - THE COURT: That's & Iy tiue.

131 PROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. : yeah.

14 THE COURT:  What do you do for s living.

15 PROSERCTIVE JUBOR WO, s I'm rebived.

R THE COURT:  What digd you do.

3.‘1?'7 N PROBPECTIVE JUROR. RO, rOIT wmanager for
""" is laeal avehitectural fizm,

184 THE COURT: You have a spalls dr significant

23 othar . |

21 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO.  : yes I'm married.

22 J OTHE SO Bhat does yvour subside do,

23 FROJEBUTIVE JURCR M. ; she's vetived.

24 THE COURT: What did she do,

e e PROSTECTIVE JJUROR KO, ¢ pomesmaker .

242
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THE COURT: Chay. Do yvou have any adalt
Yohiilideen.

FROSPECTIVE JURCR RO, : na,

THE COURY: You ever served on a Jury.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR X, O T N

THE COURT:  You four thabt -fust joinsd the
fury pansl, vou heve heard allot gussticms j'p"xévi@uﬁ};y;

muuber responss o &1l of those guestions that poun

Wroogh w3 oy o @ Hm RE b

 heard previously, aay of you heve any informsbion that

o3

{yon want to share #ith uws before the atborneys oome up

ok
ot

| and start asking more specific questions. ¥ou kuow

12| what the questions are golng to be sa, -myﬁng fesl liks
13| you need to sheve something that's relevant? Ne. 331
14| pight. Me. Cleward, it's all yours.

i85 MR, CLOBARD: Thenlk wsdu,

bt MR, CTONARD: Okay. Let me talk to the new
17| folks and ask you & couple of guesticns, aad you know,
181 L just want to wenab to say eng thing, vou know, I could
19| judge & pie Comn btest you know, I would do thak,

20 { That ¢ what the law shid you know or whakever I couwld

B
ok

do that., Just 1ike, yvou know, wniy mothet inm law thsg

T |

ok
[

i

wag sosd and bas one view of & personal infuy omse

Yok
Lk

aould silt on & jury, she pould do that, she sould

i
¥

o
4

follow the law, but T koow o personally T couldn't

8
£

S fair, Judgsing pie bacon test knowing T oden't like

&
Lrd
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charry pie. And 50, you know, that's what I want to

talk aboit ig the differvence betwesn, rou know, yuab
you oan do what the law mays, bub ave the Conn tesh

than thes in the ple beking Comt test really going to

G e A

get a falr fight or you koow are vou going to have some

o

some wiews thebt you bring that you bring with you.

Ms. Vers, wou khow Mr. Jsffe asked you somse questiouns,

e el

and you kadwy sarlier in the day you indicated to ms

o

that, you koow, you wouldn't fesl comfortable with
10 | someone 1ike vour with your frams mind sitting on o w
11 jury knowing what you koow, and so foxbh, And I koow
12 ime T wouldn’t wint somsohe with sy frams of mind in 2
13 ] ple baking Conn test bnowing whst I _E_ma@ And there's
14| difference of following the law what the Judge says you
15 i got to do, versus, you know, what my view might Just be
18 | beoause of wmy ~— @y ny values wight be it sight coloex
174k & litkle bit, and the pagple might oot heve a falw
- 18 s?zsak@ And can you csn vou Just level with me, -aan
18 you, you kpow, be brutally honest on ﬁmss&. issues do
20 you think that vou have a little =- a difFfioult tims,
21 builed on the way thet you fesl op pain apd suffering
221 and the amounks that ve talked abost, and you think my
231 client would stast off Just even if it'2 sver &6
24 sightly in a diffecsnt position than My, Khoury.

£5 MR, JAFFE: Your Homer I havse to obdeoh.

244
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1 {Rale 7.708, thiz is about guestions msked and answered

{wa'va already had & ruling.

THEE COURT: I I'm golpg to allew it

EC

MR, CLOWARD: I jus$t want T wasd a Saiv Fight

that's . You know.

L+ €]

BROSEECTIVE JURDR MO, »and and Y went

=F

{to do my duty.

MR, CLOWARD: Burs.

PEOSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : the way vou asked

A0

10 the gquestion was based on feeling, the way the other
11? attorney asked was based on fact.

12 MR, CLOWARD: Surs.

13 PROSPECTIVE SUROR NG, . and svidence, and

14 | prosf, and if it sounds like T gave twe diffevent

15| answers, I spologize fov that. But I ssked I answewed
16 | \youriyou're gquestion the way you asgked the quaﬁtmﬁ;
171 and I answered the other attorney’s guestion the way he
18 asked ib.

19 MR, CLOWARD: Suxe, and I.

20 MR, CLOWARD: And ¥ appreciste thabt. And T
21| thisk you done & really alce job telliag us, you kmow,
22 Iyour wiows and the way you feel zbout things and I

23 | appreciste I spprecisbe that. Do you thisk that you

24 1 know, if if my mother in law who was say, you keow she

25 was sued, do you think that if she was sitbing on &
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| qury, do you think that may be the way that she viewsd
| 1ike the actual let’s say; based on her axparisnoes she
puts on & paly of glasses and that's the way shs views

ssvtain things., and then my ~ my aunt Nancy o, you

R - TR 1 B N A

know, my mother in law is he see it i& one way and my

sumts Nanoy who iz the store ownsg, you know, she saes

-

i}

{ facts 2 different eyebesmsed on hey sxperience IL's

:Gkay because they both had different experiences they

o

6y

both, you know, Ghey both have diiferent ways that they
1g jE ses the sane the sawe fapt. And so the guestidn thab X
11| have is do you think that bailed om, you kngw, your

18 | experiences and you're valnes and your balisfe that you f
13 | know that might might colox the facts dn a spacific way
14 | ehat my client might not heve the sswe fail Fight thay
15 | Mr. Khoury and you koow it's okay to bave beliels it's
lﬁ skay, but I just wand to keow, if you think that your
17 : visws, vou know, thes fants night be oolorad just &

A8 IAttle bit based on your b&;&i&%ﬁé@ and values?

201 ME. JAFFE: Your Honor same sbhisdbion,

23 PROGPECTIVE JURDE WO, ¢ T odon't know,

22 THE SOURY: Geewruled.

23 Wiy, CLOWRRD:  Sure Ib's hard o koow dsn'g
$413e® LAl you hesy the the fadts thal's the one

25| srustrating part about this we can’t tell you angthing
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abtout the csss Mp. Jaffe and ¥ would move bo doe that go
ahead.
PROSPRCTIVE, JURDR MO, : well if wou can™t

R

tall ue anything aAbout the case why wis the amcunt of

mesney brought up.

MR, CLOUARDT  Surs.

i

PROSPECTIVE JURIR NO. . why wag that ewen
81 said and I think that’s why I'm baving trouble now, .

3 ME, CLOWARD: How come you'ré why.

1o FROSPECTIVE. JUROR NO. 7 I feel frustrated
L1 might nows

18 MR, CLOWARD: Suve I know this process is

i% -fﬁ&’%iﬁatiw@; Tim sorey sbout that,

i4. | PROSPECHIVE JURCR HO. :oand € feal Tike
151 I've already answered \pouriyon'ese cpuestions, I feal
161 1ike T'm done,

1 _ HR. CLOWARD: Okay ooz appreciate that,

cB: % B © PROSPROTIVE JURDR MO ¢ that's (he way I
191 Feel, |

20 MR, CLOWARD: Thank you. And I'm sowxy i€ ¥
21 | have made vou fesl feel badly, ¥ fesl like you have

22 | told me everybhing the way that you feel and I

23 | sppreciste that. Had I'm sorry if you'ze frustrated

24 with me. Thant you for telling us how vou feel.

285 PROSEEOTIVE JUROR RO, : bedng byutally
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3

Hid

wd By 4 e

ST 7

hiorest,

MR. CLOWBRD: I eeally appreciate that, It's |

| fmportant.  Ib's lsporbant T koow it's isportant fox

me and for My, Jafle.
MR, CLOWARD: Mz, Do you have g firet name.
DROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. ¢ Jonakhan.
MR, CLOWRNRD: May T gall you John.
FPEOEPROTIVE JURCE BO. m{:n prverks T,

MR, CLOWARD:  Ckay. Your last vams is kind

0fof it's vot toes read so ¥ will call you Jobwm is that

olay.
PROSPECIIVE JURCR NO. : no problem.
MR, CLOWARD: John tell me your thoughts Srom

what vou have hesrd, and and &1} of i:‘i%ﬁé things that vou |

| havs you have hesrd the other folks say tell me youx

{ thoughts.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. 3

\welilwell{, P\{~~}well{,} T mear, T know jurcrs are all

3 1 the zelected to be falr, 3dod we all have sur owm

opiniong, vou kuow I's Tm = dancey, and there's a

L bunoh of conpetitions whers they heve judges ander
fehet's 21l Stiles, ome dudge way Aot like this shyle,
3ibut that's not fair. Soar a they're goliny to judgs

P Basis on, you know, whab ds fadw,

CER, CIOWARD . Bure.
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1 PROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. : so I agres with

C g

Iher sz well that &2 sillion it's making us bias, bub we
= :

don't know what the exact facts are, because it could

ba conpletely diffevent whan we find cut the facts.
Bt T don't think ib's falv for us to be blas just

i bacanse of & nabey thatb's thrown out bafove the actual

71 case is being brought to us,
8 MR, CLOWARD! Oksy. So kind of like in —- in |
91 in vour ling of work, you're theve are vertain judge
10 | who is alveady have kind of a different view on certain

11 ] things.

12 PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. : yeah sort of like
131 8ll Stiles there’s bresk dancing there’s locking

14 | vherets all these btypss of dances and sach judge is

15 s@gmi}ficailg for like they're good at thst style, but
16| they Judge other Stiles. 8o it's nob fadrx for them

17 | just because op their opinien, thelr styls is bettex

18 | than everyons else’s they can't be a sudgs that s owhy
19 we're hers and that's why I think our cpinions aze otr
20 | opinions we san't judge other petple because they have
(21 their opinions.

22 MR CLOWARD:  Suwe. Let me ask you this

23 | quegtion: And you know there are lots of diFfapant

24§ cases, and, and just becauss you kuow myb@ someons has

251 a view on on one speaific cabe, gdossn 't mean theb
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o

b

53

-

Ere £

SN Y

they e not & good fit for a totally diffarzant a

different case. Let me ask you this, though: Othex

than break dencing what's anothier populay Kinds of

Sanice?

PROSPECTIVE JUROR WG ;I do chorsograph,

s I'm oin the hip hop crew logally.

MR, CIOWSRD: So hip hop and break dancing
these would Me twe differest types of deneing.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NG  yeal chorsograph

{ bresk dancing locking popping those ave all different
P hypes of dancing.
M. CLOWARD: Which ohes do you feel like you

like the bast your very favorite,

PROSPECTIVE JURGR RO, v
Ywelliwelld, IV {—=lwell{,} with choreographk all fhese

$riles are included-r \sol\l, iso\{.} goi~}... I miean, I

started out doing popping, but as I went on, €

| sawparignos other things, I liked stavted liking more.

MR, CLOWERD: Okay. When you talked shout,

| you kuow, some Judges thab you deal within your caresy,

and vour line of work, waybs they Jdon't like & aspecific

shyle, now, tings wauld be @éﬁ@iﬁlﬁ for thew té Sudge,

vou kiow, lets say you bad @ hip bop depecer and fhen
vou had & break dancsr do you sgres with we that, you

koow, they could judgs thad, they could do the Judging

pebite
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B

w

do you agres with thab.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. e yeah because I'm
nob them. With me, I I have my own opinien but I'm not
going to basé that off what the facts ave so I dom’t
Enow about them, buf § know what I koo, Jnd, and just
because I I have my own opisien, T'm net going to be
like I'm this is wrong Y'wm wight, you'zre wrong.

MR, CLOWBRD: Suve.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG 8 in facks are

10 P prought Z{*en}\{sx"} to me then I will be like chay.

Maybe my opinion wasn't right or maybe It was might,
2 iBub ¥ odon't kaow.
| MR, CLOWARD: Sure. %ﬁa‘tﬁaxa folks that
gnly do like heeak densing He that's all they do?
PROSPECTIVE JURDR MO, ;- yesh.
MR, CLOWARD: 8o imagioe thet you bad &, you

Lkuow, 2 judge thsat all he did was besalk dancing and

Slthat's a1l that you kioW that they ddd, and then

theve's & a Conn tést, whers bresk dansing, and then,

ballvoom dameing is iz, and he's ashed to, vou know, to

1} Sudge those bwo Conn tests. Do owou think that even

5
B3

X
b

[
o

32
I

though he could, you know, he could judge tham he soald
physieally do it he ctuld go down thers be could do it
it. Do vow think that be wmight have a little bit of &

bias toward, you know, the Bweak danoing.

251
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:‘mﬁ.

& e L

‘@RQE‘EE{?TEEE; SUBOK MG . c depends i thad
PETSSD, |

MR. CLOWARD: Do you think it's,

PROSPRECTIVE JURGR NO. . begsuse like we
Whera 'm going to be fale, If they'ye weally goed 4f
the ballsoon dencer iz weally good, I'm going te be
fair. You kuow, if that breskdavcers really gosd I'm
going to be fair. |

MB, CLOWARD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JURCR MO, ¢ ghe faob is a6t

‘A€ they have proven that they aze good, then yeah, OFf

covrse. I don't know that other peysen. I don't kuew

what they're going to do, bub for me faix is fair.
MR, CLOWARD: Gotcha. Sow do you feel zbout

what 's been said regarding the amounmts, and the, you

know, the pain and suffering, and things like thaet how

do you feal about those things?

: heard the nwber, vesh, It was & LiGtle shosking.

MR, CLOWBRD: Okay.

T arsd %ﬁfﬁé’fﬁiﬂgﬁ ¥ guEess, T dom e bmow AF db's the zams

kinds of thing, bub you, you know, when yeu find

1 something in your food, fhere ave people that like, you

| know, what I'm gelng to bring it to the attentlion I'm
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fi

By
in

I E N I )

ok

goding o get my BLll taken cére of.

MR, CLOWARD: Make a big deal out of it.
FROSPECTIVE JUROR RO, : meke a big deal

Lot of i, bub in my opinjeon, T don't de that.

MR, CLOVWARD:  Chay.

 PROSPECTIVE JURQR NO. . T smedEn, I omay

Lring it like hey theve was & hair hers, but that’s

okay don't worry sbowt it, I'm knotted nobt trying too

do it Just so I oan get a fves meal.

MR. CLOWARD: You'rée not going to go out and

.....

Ihire & lowyer and £ile & lawsudb.

PROSPEOTIVE JUROR NO.

Srdght\f, doight\eight, IV Jedght (L}

\right\l, right\zight{, }\{, Jright{,}, and you got the

512 willion was a big deal, BUt for padn and suffering,

a8 far as bills, go, in the lony vur, that ¥ believe,

{youw know, it wasn't thelr fault that they should get
the awount theh was achually taken onb from their 118, |

tand i€ it was 1ife changlog then yesh.

MR. CLOWARRD: Is thet dust foxr Dills oy is

11 #het for, vou kb, pou bick pain and suffering you

san't, you know, you can’t push a bobtbton on somebody,
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that we gould plig it in and calévlste ik, buk it's so
Ypergonallipersommel to sach person theb it's reslly
tough..

FROSPECTIVE JUROR NO, , right.
PROSPRECTIVE JUROR RO, : that's the harzd
{ thing to judge.

MR, CLOWARDY Sure.

FROSPECOTIVE JUROR NO. ;o that's why I

I L

guess fact comes into play, T don’t know how smuch fach

o]

we can get to know How much they'rs going to sufffew in

5

Phe long turm.  So veah, I'wm nob guite sube.

13 WR. CIOWARD: Ckay. Aad then, vou know

13 1Mr. Evens who was sifting thers befors you, be Just
14 | said Leok, I can’t awaxd pain and saffering, because I
15 den't believe in ik, and thet's fine. He he's - he
18| hay Jifforent visws and thet's that's okay. That's

17 okay. Do -yﬁ‘u’ hawe would you shave those sams Views &b,
18] - PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. - ¢ I can award pain
18 land sulfesing AP AU's falx,

28 MR, CIOMARD:  Okay.

31 | PROSPECTIVE JURCR N9, , But ¥ odon't know
22 what vight pow is falr. In this case.

23 ¥R, CLOWEBRD: Sure. BRecause you doedt know
24 | the facks.

25 PROSPFROTIVE SUROR MO , yight.
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MR, OTOWARD:  THat'e right. Okay. Leb me
Pthink, how do you feel abiout personal injury lawsults

| in general?

PROSFECTIVE JUROR WO. : in gensxal, I

meary, I Son't really have x bBias you know, opinion

!

i)

abhout it it. IFf rhere’s 4f people sre bryidg te do it

i

just bocause they want monay o peopls are avtually
| g1 daing it baosuss they need ov thay gc;#’%:-; izjured. Yeah I
51 don't really heve & bDias opindon sbeut it.

ig MR, CLOWARD

+  Bnd then the other guastion
11 fwas, if a lst me oo Back. Ch, the do you have any
Az é'h@ii@;fi?g vhet in order for somsone to have a significant |
13 {dnjury, you have alse gob to have a significant crash
14| 1like a roll over sowething like that? |
15;: FROSPECTIVE JUROR RO, ¢ nw.  So yeah, I
14 | balieve we 511 we are all Qiffevent shapes and slzes,
170 & skinny guy I'm sure can T get I geb hurt weally
- 48 : pasily, buk I pan do the sams thing a8 some othey
i3 "ﬁ&mm; aod I will geb wore hurt than them just beuause
- 28| they'ze Diggish than me.
21 MR, CLOWAHD: I'm bigger than you, buk I bet
22 vou sould do sbout 15 times more push-ups then ms T
23 {might g@t‘ one. If somsmons was helpdng.
24 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. @ Just depends on

25 the ispact I guess.
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e

B :
R OAE BB wd o W 4 Gl

g g
L

MR, CLOWARD: Thank you. Sppreciafs it
:_;1‘.@:, Ta Xt did you play.

PROSPEOTIVE JURCR RO, T Yep.

MR, CLOWAHD: Ddd you play how are you today?

PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO. ¢ grest.

Can ¥ talk te you s Jdbbls bit,

i
Qﬁ@%?ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁRﬁﬁ.ﬂ@; T osure.
MR, CLOWARD: Mp, Did you play, ge*‘ﬁ’;%fé have heen
hers we have been having this long disopssion I bhave
been droning on, and I'm trzying te get theough this.

You can tell me do you have any thoughts oo you kuow

when T first \stood\instituted up heve and I said hey I

dust want to be hewbally bonss, T want to be beubally

honest y olient suing Sor milliong of dollars, and &id

Jyou have any views oné way or andther did you Kind of
Iike Moly smokes this lady ¥, I awm just waw, .
PROSPECTIVE JURCR WO.  : honestly, you
enow, §odonth I don 't dlsagree with the principal
bebingd it. Bub, yow kuow, by trade, I'm an abalyst,
and Gust the way that T think, I'wm an analyst alsiy,
MR, CLOWARD: Whab de you could,
PROSPROTIVE JURCR WO, @ finencdsl
planning and smalysis. Bub it's difficult for me Lo

really, you know, say ong woudd I way ox anobhey the

Big of couree ploture or what was godng ont just like at
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work evary sibuaticn is undgue and sveny situation is

different so wibtdl wou have all the informstion, L's

Wb e

hard to say what's falr and what's mot. I don’t I

don't disagree that pain and suffsring is is a

o o

possibility, wet in this, been disoussed bafors

%

52 million may be the xight swBer. Bub wnbil I oanbil
T1E see all that. |

& ME. CLOWRRD: Information.

& PROSPECTIVE JURCR WO, : dmpair Cal deta
101 it's haznd fox me Lo 83y one way o another whether it's
11| fadx.

12 i, CTONEBRD: Ckay. I sppreciate thet. So
13 you you would not be Iike maybe Mr. Evans, who he just
14 the just for whatever xaaswﬁ e, vou know that's his

15 experidnce in life, and that’s faiw. You know, ket hs
16| dign 't beliswe be lu pals and suffecing. Do you fsel
171 1ike vou're like him at all in that reqesd?

18 PROSPECTIVE JORGR WO, Iopey T

o MR, CIOWBRD: And thank you and the

201 82 million the first you're kind of sbhocked but as you
11 think sbout b, vou don't you know yow'zs wnob Iike ob,

23 | there's ne way bHers's nob a celling I think it was

23| M, Waker; he just said hey look theve's no way T could |
24 lever get sbove that no metter whal the faotings showed

Z8 | ave you Iiks thet or nob®
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PROSPECTIVE JURDR BO. T onob 8t all, but T

LA

{will sey that, that that's noh the nusber nay would

Kl

istart at. IF that makes \sanse\gssencs so it's

41 definitely it ig veally Lfiﬁi% vurber. So ib seguires a
5 ot of it reguives a lok to geb to Shab nusmbes, Buk
§lit's — it's not sométhing that I that I find

7 dmpoesible.

g WH, CIOWARD: Okay. Thamk you. &nd then
§. vegarding the sutomcbills crashes and things like that,
i are vou sdmecne whe believes that in order fo have a

11| significant or serious injury, you know you got to alse
12 | have & significant, you koow, 1ike = rollower ar

13 ) something Like fhat.

14 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : mot at all I have
15 a&éﬁﬁ&i@% been in a rollower, and T was fins. |
18 MR, CLOWARD: And youtre stiil hewe.

17 PROSPECTIVE JURGR WU, : yeah, I sms

18 | actually completely fine but the car was done; babt I
13 climbed oub 2 big hele in the soof but when I yeab

20§ nothdng happenedded so, you kpow, , theve’s there are 3
'2:’&.: Lot of Factovs thab come dntd play $0 cerbainly

22 | suvthing anyihing could happen.

23 R, CIOWRRD: 811 right thank you.

24}z pprsciabe it. Moo Haxbow; how are you boday.

25 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. s Fins.

| 3;“5%
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MR, CLOWARD: Or thiwx sfterncon gebbing kind
of lste in the afieshoon., Welwe had & lot of halking
tocday.  About pain and suffering, about, you know, the

amount, $2 million and so forth. Tell we your thoughts

about that.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR M@, [ e

wo ~ no problem with the conespt of pain and sufferiag

m o~

. And the dollay ameunt, dossn’t really dbother me. I

it s AF it's warcanted by the facts.

10 MR, CIowWaRD:  Chay. So you would want to you
11| would evaluate the facts, and you den't have a position
12 | one way oy ansther like Mr. Evans ov My, Walker that I
13§ 4ust can't do pain and saffering or T Just esn’t do

14| enything aboye & million.

1;‘1%-; - PROSPECTIVE JUBROR HO. »one, I odon “i: have
1§ a position.

W R, CLOWERD:  Okay. Thank you. You can tell
18 | me what about the, you know, the property - demage you

17| feel that scmeone in oxder to have a significent injury

20 would peed to have, you koow, correlating significant
21 1 property damige.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO, ;T das't think

B
53

B
fak

3 it's veally I don't think that the two ave veleabeed.

ME. CROWARD: Tell me why.

]
]

s
i

PROSPECTIVE JURCR NG, : well just ,
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phere's & I mean, can you have & very small actident, .
MR, CIOWARD: Surs.
PROSPECTIVE JUROR MO, : and hawe &, you

PO PR

bnow, & mental tvaume, from ¥ msan, it could affect you

in

graatly.

& MR, CLOWARD: Sure, Okay. S0 yau you

7 I helieve that even in Like & smell accokdent or, you

8 | series injury.

ERL PROJERECTIVE JUBOR. WO, Toyas.

1L MR, CLOWARD: That's faly too say.

12 PROSPECTIVE JURCE WO, + I helisve sa.

13 MR, CLOWARD: Okay: is theve anybody thabt
14 _éiﬁ&g“ﬁ%& -‘Efi‘:i;th. Mr. Saxton on that dssus on bhat wery
15 | specific issuey Okay.. Thank you. Ms. Her hed ig it

16 i Mes, oF Mys.

¥ PROSPECTIVE JURCR NO. ;I divorcsd go X
S I8 geds IbTsMe,

RN MR, CLOWRBD: What Jo you prefer Lo ke

20§ emilad,

21 | PROSPECTIVE JUROR BO. : Vieky.

B

MR, CLOWAED: Wie © Vicky t=ll me a little

B
fnd

it sbout how you think

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. y well when you

o)
=

b2
L8

F  said in excess of two and @ hal€ milliiem T Just

z60
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thought. that was the nusber that was thrown out thers,
bt it wasn't the finsl result,

MRp, CLOWRRI: EBure.

Hml el BE p

CROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. : there's
information thet has to be voovided hefore the decision

can, be nads.

En I I ¥

MR, CLOWARD: Sure.

PROSPRCTIVE JURCE G, : about anybhing

el

hgk

like thab. As far as the corrslabion batween injusy

10 | and aochdent, I don't think there's & dizest

11} covvelation,

12 MR, CTOWARD: Ol

13f TROSFROTIVE JUROR NC. ¢ there's too many
14 | fackors. ' '

15 MR, SLORRRD;  Okay. So yvou don’t have an

16 i opinitn one way oy another.

17 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. ¢ ne. T think pain
12| and suffering is sowething that's ey dfficult to pat
1% |a price bag on.

20 R, CLOWARD: It is.

Bt
ot

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. ropeah, so you know

Bd
B

iz ilot of information is vexpmired,

5
3

M. CLOWARD: Do yod have any - any visws

240w, vou konow, Nz Juffe nuked soms gusstions aboub

i
45

sonld you do this or could you follow the law could you
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dn Ly BE PpA

%13

de this, and aond thab'z one guestion, bub anhother
opindons 1ike Me. Brans, or Mz, Waker, pou know, they
Just said Slat-ont lock ¥ dowm't &@11@@% in that conoept

as & congept, and 3o I couldn’t - I couldn’t do that.

& | Do yvon bave any beliefs like thab?

-3

FROSPECTIVE JUROR HO. : no yhen It comes
foo frivelons lawsuits, the only ones we %&ax'ahﬂmﬁ;
are the opss the media find intefesting.

MR, CLOWKRD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NG ¢ oand the majerity
Qf'ﬁh$3é1§§ﬁ;§$i¥@i®u$.ﬁw-ﬁ%&xa arﬁ valid lawsuits out
phdds,

MR, CLOWARD:  COkay.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : it's Just a

6 | question of whether the information's supports whatever

:th@ the result, youw know.
| COMRLOLOWARD: Yeah.

PROSPECTIVE JUROR NGO, : yeah,

MR, CLOWARD: Okay. X é@@ﬁ%&i&“a et
Thanks .

MR, CILOWBRD: ks, You know wa haes talked
& 1ittle LIt sbhout fyiwolowus lawsuitzes and the lmpact
rhose have on goecisty. I think svervone can agx&ﬁzéﬁat

our community, vou know, lawsuitiags ibeolving thumbs
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being put in \chilly\Chile and things like that, that's

ot good for the community, so my guastion is thig:

L5 TR S

are thers when thervs igs a legitimate lawsuit, is thers
& danger to the commumity of hawing a jury net anter

imteo the verdick form the 211 and feir amount for the

 harms and losses caused by the defense ox the

. s

defendant? So Sor insbanes, 3£ if if the defendant
8| cauises something you \Woelilnell like in the heme
4| hemophiliac exawple, if president dafendant does

18§ something &msi and the jury in that case gald vou know

o
=

what I fesl bad for hisk, so I'senot golng o I'm tob

going te awerd the full smount of dswmages. Is theve 3

ot
B

1% | danger to cur comsunity for not doing that?
14 | Mr. Frasier?
18 PROSPECTIVE JUROR WO, : yeah., Absolutely

19 | happet,
20 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. : to whera a jury

21| doesn't Yike provide for pain and sulfeding in a propey

22 | manner,
23 MR, CLOWARD: Why db you think why wouldn't
24 | that come to 1ighty

25 DROSPROTIVE JOROR NO. s that, I have no
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1 {answer for: I dom't koo,

MR, CLOWARD: A&nyons slse have thoughts on

Ba.

that?
4 PHOSPECTIVE JUROR. WO, . you know, &

E5s)

{ minube sgo sopebody said ik dossn’t sall ug;s- fmes, bub
§| not many pecple bite up in any more any wayes. So.
7 MR, CLOMWARD: You can ses 4t online.

8 PROSPECTIVE JUROR NO. | : mo that's aot a
9t epluticn.

180 MR, CLOWARD: Sure. Who agress that theve is
11l e dangey to the community in a situation of nob,. you
12 l?tﬁms‘é, HoE hot restovisg the the plainhiff to the
13 ;._géﬁsszi;ti@ﬁ they wabg -

14 M. JEFFE: Your Honor, I hawe &b shijection
X8 | that this is may we approach?

18 - THE COURT: Surs.

1T (Whapaupon a brief discussion wag

5 ¥ 2 ERE held at the benck.)

6 COUEE: ALL right folks we're going to go
201 shead and take our evening bresks strry follls T'm going
31l te have to have sverybody come back tomovrow again. T

Jknow thad deesn’t suke vou happy we were hoping we !

bl
e}

B
L7

could get a oy picked todsy bubt 1878 just not going
24 | to happen tomgrrow moxuing I heve & morsiing caleudsr at

251 5:00 o'clogk, 50 we have to start a litble kip lstew,
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22

Wb

"~

&

1

b

but. I think it's goodbye to be & guick cslsndae, s¢ Um

-t have everybody show up at 1030 toworvow go for an

hour and a half pecbably £1l1 the lumeh, and we'’ll get

| the jury picked toworrow. That's going £6 happen.

| puring our break tonight youve instructed.

¥Youw're instructed not to balk with sadh othsy

or with anpone slse, aboul any subjsct ox issue

| oonneched with this trisl. Tou sdve pot to read, watch
N N - A ¥

ar listen to any beport of of chrwwntary on the ftedal
by any person convected with this case ov by any medium

of informetion, including, without limitation;

mewspapers, telsvision, the Inbermet, ov xadio, Youw
fare not o conduet any radsarch on youy e, widob

| weans you cannot telk with others, Twset others, test

others, Goopgle isgues, or conduct any @%k&x‘kindiﬁf
book o conpubey ressarch with regayd to any issue,
party, Witness, @x‘attmrﬁ&ys‘invwlvédiin;tﬁi$-£$$§e
You've not to form of onprase any opinion on any

subject cormected with this trisl until the case is

That means don’t talk with sach other ahoub

anvthing vow have heard or sssn don't telk to snybody

gise about any Samily mesbers just tell them the juwy

s hasgn 't been ploked vef you can't talk absu® ¥ yvou have

to come back tomorrow you'll know by the and of the day
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1| Bamorsow whethey vou'zre on the jury ob not. You folks

o]

in the box nehe Sure vou somenibiis where you ars so when |

you come back tomorrow you osn git o the sawe seats [

g Lab

didn't get to the preliminsry instructions I usually

talk to people about, bub if you want te bying drinks

%41

{end sEuSE in have I'm fine with that I want you to be

comfortable that goss for svervbody Just don’t brilog

 something that's going to meks & wpess becauss we Lry Lo

G i

I'm going to Loy Lo wove this slong as quickly as we

10 ] gan to make sure we gel you guys oub of hexs by next
111 Thusday the problem 1Ff vou bring scmething, and ﬁm‘é&

12 | spill it and vou make & big mess we hawe fo It's going
13} to ceuse delay while we clean it up so, I mean, if you
14 want to bring a spack I sit heve and sunch on MsMs, and
15 | drink vy Gatorade, it dossn't meke & mesy, 5o ag long
16| ass as you can bring something thet dossn't make & meks

fm fine with thet If is going to wake & mass don't

e
fes)

ring b, We will give you a usuelly bresk in the

15 | morning bresk dn the evening, and & lunch bresk do you
20 : ‘Thave a guestion.

2 PROGPEOTIVE JUROR NO. L are we Glegory
22 mm back m the Court on go to the thisd flosy.

23 THE COURT: Yo ooms back to the floovw

24 | “KRISTY CHECE that was Floazgersld,

25 - OTHE COURT: I'm wrong. Singe aly notasum
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1ipanéled yebt you have to go to Jury servieces smd chewek

LI

-0}

PROSEECTIVE JUROR NO. . what time, Touw

1ak

{ Bonan,

THE COURE: o before Febwrusry 30 you so can

be up here at 1030,

&5,

THE BAILIFF: When vou dome inko the building

%

go bo jury servicss, \cbeck im\check-in with thas, and

W

Ithao come on ups  fou don®t need fo wait down bhere you
10| dust need to check with them, tell them you ave coming

11l up here bDécause we'rs nob findshed salecting the jury
13 THE COURT: You have a guestion, wma’an,
14 | PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO. . we get & work
15| \emousevskews today 010,
16 THE COURT: How do you do work sscusss Randy?
T THE BRILIFF: I will disonss it with gou '
CAB owbside.,
i THE COURT: EHandy knpws the answer th more of
20| these guestions thay I do. FSH right folks, thank you
23| for your time, Yes atotbey guestion.
281 PROSPECTIVE JURGR NO. : dould we wear our
23 | badges in for downstaivs and up here “KRISTY CHECE
-24 Plngen.

28 THE COURT: You bave to keep wearing those
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1

L

16

1111

12

woom -3 e

nnbil you §atiﬁh& ROW Qﬁ&ﬁ;ﬁﬁﬁ For ToOmorTow.

PROSEECYIVE, JUROR MNQ. ¢ young do ws nsed
to check out on the third flosr. |

THE COURN:  Hsk Randy “ERISTY CHECK Madvigal.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am.

UNIDENTIFIED 33?%% I haven't spoke up
eariisy sboub ny child cars issuves becausse I'm nobt sure
what EFm.aﬂ@@@ﬁ&ﬁ.ﬁ& da.

THE COURY: What's youy badge nueber, msSam,

PROSFECTIVE JUROR Mo odk was 106, ann

THE COURT: I redioscher T weobs it down,
PROSEBCTIVE JURDR N, : T wonldn e I

| wouldn't say anvihing it's just thabt my &&'s ny
thiee 172 \year old\{~}year-old snd she gualifies fov

L special edugstion, |

THE COURT: I indevstand becauss.

PROSPECTIVE JURCE MO, - ¢ becauss of ber
souial anxisty.

THE SOURT: R ovou'rs exonssad ball thewm on tle
%hﬁ;x@. Floor that I excused.

PROSPECTIVE JUBOR WO, . Tim seryy X
apologiss,

THE COURT: You've fine I'm sorzy.

THE QOURT: Have a2 good day, ma’asi.
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b

THE COURT: Badgs No. 106 Ann hoon,

ME. CLOWARD: Briefly one thing on the
record, Your Homor. We would like to hands My, Jaffse
| plaintifs s bench birief vegarding the I belisve of jury
selsction. ¥our Honor may I provide with you a copy.

THE COURT:  Sure Coms on youw ug.

. OLOWARD: and this will be filsd tonighb
chank you.

THE COURT: Ckay. We'rdé ocutside the presence
of the Sury. Buesuant o the Jﬁ:mnt case I have o
‘maks & reoond on why I sibher gerantsed {s,%: denied the
m@i::imxz&_ challisngss fou smuéa,, with regard Lo the Livst
challenge which was MY, Frasier, the challengs Tor
cause was dended, based upon the fact that he sald that
he was willing o follow the law, he was treating beth

sidey equal, and he previcusly had sald that most gases

7 i were frivoleous, but he acknowledged he dida't koow this

5| case was Trivolous because I didn't know the facts yet
T gob the information from the information overall that
facts before he mads & devisien. With rsgard to

2 | challengs No. EQ which was Evaus, Mr. Evans

| specifically said that he would he oould not make an
award for pain mnd suffering under any civoumstances

and based upon that, I granted the challenge. o 34

S8%
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T - R S, ST 1R A

Lk B3 pe

ohallenge was M. Welkewr, T granbed this chisllengs
basged upot the Ffact that be said that he was

ancomfortable #With 2 millisn-dollar suggssted danages

| he thought that amcunt was vidiculcus, be s8id that be

would give both side on sgual shake, but he said that

the amount that auo ameount thab lﬁ&ﬁg& misant to bhim thab

{the csse was feivolous. The fach thal he ssid that
$hust just reguesting an apount that large mesnd te him

that the case was fxivolous I got thse inpressicn

everall that be was nob going to be able to be faix

> tha%; e had & bias that vou wouldn™t be able to
| overcone the foirth challenge was Mr. Runs, bassd on
fehe let's ses. T - T denied the challengs with vegaed

to My, Runs. Segause He said that he would be willing

to avard padn and suffering if the 1€ the sibuation

justified it, that's the only note I had down so that's

why T dewded the challenge on him. On Ms. Vera, she

said that I denisd the challenge on Ms. Vers-she said

that she could axard pain ang suffering comsistent with

lihe law, in determiniug what was £2ir she would have to

2 | depends $Bject the cizcumstances, I did net feel she

was biazsd So the extent that fusbkifisd a causs

lexcusal., Sixth challengs was Mres. One way or anctler,

| she suid ﬁh&t ﬁ%&@ would listen to the Ffacts, and if she

270

JA 4631




(Page 380 of 422)

1

[

in

0o« < TR S )

{belisved that & 2 million-dellar award was fustified

| she would consider theb. Ho even though she said

indtially she thought the 2 silliop~dellar awsrd was
sxcessive she said she would consider it Af the facts

Jushified it so that's why the challesnge was denied own

[¥es, Une way ov asother the seventh challaoge wases to
Mr. dune, be indicated initially he was wicomfortable

with the § wnillion-doilar sward he was uncomfortable

with Him self on the jury, and ¥r. Jaffe’s atbempt o
vehebilitate him he indicated he would régiire prect in
srder ~~ to award any type of pain and sufferimy, and
that he did not bealieve anybody should be compensated
For pain baged upon that I thought theve was a bias

that Susbifisd 3 cstize challétige so we excused

Mr., Jeung. The elghth challenge was £o Mr. Bulasen and
| the parties stipulatedded to strike My, Bulasem. Nioth

{challenge was Ms. agnor, she Iodicated initially \shs

waz\shelvey tooonforbable with the 2 millien-doliar o

laward. She talfedded about intent needed to be

involved, shs would net want hebself on a Jury and shs

ITsaid; initially that the defendent would start out

shead, rasponse bo My, Jaffals gquestions she ssid that
she was willing to €ollow the law and give a fair award |
’fzfﬁx @a&ﬁ.@mﬁ suffering, #f if the eridence fustifisd

i, she said that thes pastiss were shbarting st egual
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ga,,}.

places and she would e able fo bs faiz to both sides.
T did not feel there was & bias that effected bex

ability te be fair and impartisl in the sase. Anything

else we need to put on the record now?

MR. BGLET: , doss the Couwrt have any

chisction to we nakipng a record, Your Hooor? S

N

v, Cloward's Jusy constltant in this case? T am a
8 I 13cspsed abttorney bers in Nevada.

b THE COUET: T don't have a probdesm with 43
10 [ My, Jaffe, you have & proilen with 3%,

1% MR, JAFFE: With Mr. Eglet making svguments
12 i the case?

131 THE COURY: Making the recond as it velates
i Eo the excussel of the Sory challenges.

&
18 MR, JAEFE: Yes, he's not counsel of recond

16 4n the sase. Added & I get \asscclation\Bssooiation
17 | geey o abénit five wmingbes Your Bﬁnax

ig MR, FSIEY: ¥ den'pothiak ibtsongcassdny;
15§ ¥our Honor. I mean, ¥ could, yow kbow, I sould we

20 | comate waik. |
21 THE COURT: I'm gedng to allow bo do is it go
| EE G slead, |

<3 MR, EGLET: Okay. Youy Booor, T'm sude as I

24 1 know, the Court has read the Jitren decision, which I

25 nandled on appeal I was not the Counssl frial counsel
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| before, 28 & watbar of fact, My, Jaffe was the trial

sounssl below the defense dotngdel on the cage befpre we

tried to sngege in fhe sawe vehabilitation tactics he

did heve in in case which the Nevada Suprewme Court

found in Jitnsn were insufficient in Jituan;
My, Polesssn Berg achkoally handled the appeal, and what
the Jitnan court specifically says is bthat when & jury

withbey of the jury mskes inconsistent statemsnts in

othier words, they say one thing in zesponss o the
wlaintiffs giestioning tﬁ&m‘&nd~ﬁhﬁm furn arcund; and
same the opposite when defense cowwel gels up and
trying fries o yebabilitate thew using lesding

guesbions that dossn’t make they sonbias that dossh’t

juinke them more sppropriste and gualified to sit as a

parson on the jury it makes them less qualifiied to sit

las & pervson on the jury. Bobavsg they've waking
inconsistent statements based on who's asking thaw the

2 udstions, Mes. Sgnor, stated. on mulbtiple oocoasicus,

she stabted, thet she f8lt that 52 pillion, and

romsnler, steething, the guestion he possd wasa™t just

for pain and suffering, 4t was 2 million his olisub was
going to ask for an smount in excess of $2 million.
That wasn't fomssd just on pain and seffeving as

e, Jaffe tvied to imply and convinoe thess jurare it

Biwas, when he gof dp and did his so-aalled
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rahabilitation: It wasn't. He said, % mallion
pariod. That includes =1l typos of damages. Bod

Hs. Agnox stated -~ Mrs., Agnor Agnow, sxouse me, she's
in seat T den’t koow what which seat I thigk sha's in
zaabtle Four stated that it 13.ﬁﬁt¥QMﬁ&y'&K€e$$i¥§,that
only maybe dn a desth ocase sl she think that that
w@mlﬁ(ﬁ$g§_§x$§ﬁiﬁtﬁ4 She gtazﬁkuthai amﬁ‘i.wﬁat@-
thase down, that she stated that ewen if & pargon was

néver able to work again, $2 million wonild be boo asach

would be two sxossgive 50 sha's balking about theiy
11 shis's nob even talking sboub pain and suffering she's
2 | talking about ewen if somebody loss theivr oompplete

-§i$§€~§§$fﬁaﬁtk& hgndred paroent. their capackty o wark

e 32 million would be too axcassive in hear mind
she's not even talking aboub 35&t‘ﬁ$§$r@a on pain and

as wall, ‘ﬁhﬁgfgwwhaﬁ she said, lt'ﬁi;l.bﬁ in bhe

o record - Cleavly Judge. ”E@ﬁW;gﬁmx'&ism,ﬁtaﬁeﬁ unless

the plaintiff is totally disabled o wigsing a Limb,
£his is her wvords, aﬁt coning from Me. cloward, these

cans from hex impsf miless the plaintiff iz totally

dissbled, or missing a Lisd, ghe wonld -~ pould ﬁ@V@$

gﬂ-anywh&tﬁqm&&X'%ﬁ”ﬁii&i@ﬂa For any ong this is hex

words,. %@ million is mﬂf&tbﬁm&b&@ that's the whxd she

{used ¥ weobe it down. Unfethamabls itz oo mach
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money. That sommorne that auyone could be huct I &
motor vebicle scoident and deserve that kind of money
ig Your Sonoy that's what she =aid those weren't

Tute, Clowand's vords those worksds cows from bex mouth,

She also saidd, that she fellt that she mould never sward
EHat kind of momsy unless somebody hurt the psrson on
person., She reguized thelr te be infent not just mexe

negligence. Then when Mr. Clowavd asked her the

wmp fr sl

hypothetical and sald I know yon prokably wonldn't do
10 ] this, but if you wers injured aud were 3 plaintiff in a |
11| personal injury case, and you Ened that your attorneys
12 were going to be asking for millions of dellars fox
18] vou, do you thipk you would feel cemfortabls with with
14| somebody with gour state of wind sitting en your Jury?
15 | Was thevd oo m:si:a:atimr she said no.  She sadd yes, I
1§ wmi},& be tnconforbable. T would nob want someons with
17 lmy state of mind sitting on my Juxy, Your Honor. She
18 also says, that she agrees that becsuss of that,; ‘she is
19ipot the right fit for this type of case, she agresd
:%39 with that she has stated that bhe plaintifif asd the
31 defendant ave not starbing st the sawme stert line that
32 | the defendants ave starting shead of the plaintiff on
231 the issue of damages and thet these are xismgf held
24 | beliefs thab nothing thet anyons said ineluding, Youw

35 | Bonor, was going to changs Bed mind ou this lssus.

275

JA 4636




(Page 385 of 422)

fock

b

W e (]

B3

il

243

Now, the fact thet Me. Mr. Jaffe got her to get up and
say -— wall,, vou’ll follow the lsw thabt judge glves
yss; won't vow, that desen't gualify her wnder the :é.;ﬁz#’
:a:s-';sz an appropriste \Jurox\Juxor mnderstand Jitnan o

§ any ﬁﬁh%r'aasasf that Youx ﬁﬂﬁQX‘%aﬁ'ﬁﬁ&ﬁ‘in this brief
L mmltiple times, ip the past. That is not the law. The
 Fact scmebody says oh, yes if the judgs tells ue

that -~ thet pain and suffering dansges ave

sppropriate, them I will, wou know, I guess T will
songider Ber. Considsy them. Hex inconsisbent

| statements makes her less qualified es a jurer than
they - than move gualifisd. And the Supreme Courk in

' the Jitnan case, like Ms. Beth Ms. Vers and Mrs. dgoe i
a =~ Agnor who stated she had proves with purge that |
5 k,j%:%:mﬁ&wxm‘:i stated that he 4id mobt believs in punitive |
| damages as well. Bokh af thesse women sald that that
T"ghﬁyiﬁaﬁ wEoblems and did not believe and Ms. Vers sadd i

154 ghe in faot belisved she felt sxactly the same way

9 My, Evans 4igd with zespect to pain and suffexing

20 | damages. That ‘s what she said. I feel exantly the way
_ "‘3 ¥ ¥

i My, Bvans did ~— doss with zespect to padn and
3| suffering damages. In spprosimebdly Jitnan case that

lwas ewxactiy the dssue. That juvor was challenged for

24 | cause, Judge Vegs allowed Mr. Jaffe to rehabilitate

him, and he chenged his mind inx in rehabilitation, and

o}
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then the supreme court came back and says wait a
minute, vou know, vou can't have thess inconsistent
statements he never stated wneonditdonal wngualifiedly

that he would be willing to award appropriste ameunt of

pain and suffering demagde. So Ms, Agnor amd

modd Floation both stated that they - it was clsdr foom
their testimony, when she says well they both said it

was §2 million we had & probles with, Well, that is ap

indication, thet they bave a presonceived limit before

fhis case even starts, of be a swount of money they

1]will net go over regexdless of what the svidence is.

¥y, Clowsrd asked them, werified with them regariless
of what the evidence shows, 52 milllion s just nob.

somathing vou could get to, Me. Mmor says unfathomable

I Ms. Vera says no way. Thet she can geb to bthese kiuds

of damages iudge\Judge{~} so when you have juvors who

71 arve meking these kinds of statements, and then on

| go-called rebabilitstion, they say-well I can fallaw i

the law and if the Judgs sdys to me, I can I have to

consider pain sed suffering daniages that deesn't changs

what they said on their testimony under woly dize dn

| approximate response to the plainbiff's guestion ings.

Sow, specificelly, Ms. Vera., says, spacifiselly she

gays I agree with 8. Beang. Thers should be oo

| compengation for pain and suffering. Those ave her

T
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sxact uote of what cams oub of hey wouth I wrote it

{clonm.  She thinks of her sister whe who was in s mobor
| vehinle scoident and she Aid't ash for pain and

P euffering, and she is shill out thers working., She

want back to work she dide't ask for any pain and
suffaring, she dossn't belisve in pain and sulfeving,
that pain and suffering should be an awarded in 8
parsonal dnfuby csse,. She then says, lster, That she
shares ths same valods &nd beliefs ag My, Bvans, ﬁh&&*ﬁé

what came out of the her mouth. He gives hsv the

L hypothetical sbout AT she was an injured party bringlog

2 personal injury case 5&@&1&@.&@ &%@ seat of the
plaintiff, would she feel comfirbable with someons with
her state of mind being & duror in hexr cage, she says
no, I would not feel comfortable with that, &L a1l
She says, that she's held these beliefs smd walues for

& long time. She dide’t Just cowe in beve today and

{'state theie things that. o one iz going to changs hew

mind on this. Hob Mr. Clowswd, Mr. Jaffe or Your
Homor, =wid that this she agrees that she is not & good
£it for this type of cmse because of these
preconceptions she has, aboub damages. Sod that the
parties ave nof startling on the sane staxt line, that
the defendants are staberring shesd of the plainbiffs

whes it ocowmes to ths issue of demgger. Your Hopox. So
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we will reserve our syguments on the othar onaeg we Rk

sotions on saviier, bub with respect to thoss two with

all due respect Judge \it's\{”}'s the not even 3 cless
sall when it copes to rhose women they cen’'t oome in

and BEy later in vosponss to g leadlmy

\guestion\Question{fal, yes, I can he falw and

imparbial, when all Indigabtions ave foom thels

testimony, is in fact, hat the carmob be fale and
imparbial when iU comes Lo That issue. A6 lsask vhen

it comes to the issue of davages. And rowmenbsy, the

| onited States Suprene Dourl and this lsn *tojust & -

2 {this fsn't just a Hevada Supreme Court this is the

fited Stabes states Supteme Court has recognizsd that

the Fundamental dmporbancs of am pansl a fair and

jmpartial jury stating it is difficplt te concaive of a

& jurer who bas pre VjudgeZJudga{~ted the case, Thess

18 | ws duvors with respact to the issug of demages; have

Bre Kgﬁﬁgéﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁéw}%ﬁ-tﬁﬁ case, and %ﬁag,hav&.alﬁagxg
indicaned that they've not openy to the iden that this
cise could have z value in excess of 2 million-dollacs,
The Nevade Supreme Court reaffizved that whether oy not
A juth should be removed fmﬁ*&&ﬂﬁ&‘iﬁ*ﬁﬁﬁaﬁ‘ﬁyﬁﬁ
whather the panael perhers view could substantially

imp&i@fh&x‘pérﬁﬁf&&ﬁﬁﬁ.ﬁf'ﬁﬁﬁ'dﬁti&s as & Juvor In
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sceordanse with the Court’s instructions. These Lwo

i womisn linve Qieaxiyginﬁimataﬁ,ﬁh&t'thﬁg that their views
jcoulg substantially dmpair her performance and leb me

point ont Judge, no trial Sudege has a@ex.h&@m_xavarsaﬁ

for excusing 2 jury for cause. Ever. Bub many tedal

udges have been reverged for mot sxousing & Jury fov

ssuse, aond allowing that cass bo go to teial, when

tharafa.a;pﬁtantiglrthat‘that.ww these wiews oould
substantially impair thelir abilities, and therefors the
Court says vhs Court should err on the side of csubion,
and excuss somsone whe seuld potantially whose views

pould pobentially ispeiz thedr sbility to sexve as

{jupors and excuss thew. The Court also has held that

| the respective jurors must be sxoused if their views

car substantially impeir their ability to perfomm thelr
functiong & jurcrs and is that the lmpairment need not

be shown with unmistakable clarity. We dont have to

show this beyond 3 reagonable doubt. By alear and

convinocing evidence or even by a prgponderance of the

| evidence. If theve's & chases that it could coouf, aud

thera's clesriy snich more than a éﬁa&m&; with thass
women, the Court should sxcuse them. 8o that all
?&ﬁtiﬁﬁi‘ﬁﬁk@mgﬁﬁﬁ:ﬁhﬁ?&*ﬁgﬁﬂiﬂ&lig a completely fein
impartial snd wibiased jury befovs rhis case hegins, on |

211 issues om all igsves including the issuss of the

28U
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amount of dawages. As the supreme court stabed ouw

sopreme courk stated, in in Thompson, it is nob enough

Sor the Courk or defense counsel torques point to

| detadhed lavgdage ag I suggest Your Homor has done on

| soma of vour yulings, specifically with these two

wesmeny, e point detached langusge which alons
copsideved would secewm to meab fthe statute reguivsmant.

If on constfuisg the whole daclarstion together thesre's

an than the Jurer is not able to axprags an absolubely

belief that his o her opinjons will nobt influence his
oy her verdict. ?hat‘s tha,s§anﬁard$r§ﬁﬁ§@¢ Mot if
you wan pick out some language that My, Vers says well
T gan follow the law ox whara'ﬁﬁsé'égnax savs wall I
can Pollow the lsw. That's sob éncugh young. Oy that

T think I can be faiy and impartial or I will conedidex

Ipain and spffering even If it'e uwp be §2 million.

That 's nob the law. You have o cmaﬁiﬁax'avaxythiﬁg

2| they said together and everyiling they said btegethex -
considered as a whole this isn't even a close call

Jutige. This ig reversible syvor with all due vespect

to lst these two women conbinus ﬁa:ﬁhis=§&nalﬁ
THE COURT:  Iebt me ask you s question

Me. Eglet because T think Ms, Veras made & good point in

rasponss to one of the sttorneys gquestions she said |

that that the distinction was feelings versus fadts.

4B
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&nd she she made & point that I think it was

M. Cloward was askhing her about feelings, aud
| Mz, Jaffe asked what was her vesponse in regard to
| facts, and were there fachs thet would Justify hee

giving sg awards aid she sadd yes,

MR, BELET: Feelings with views Judges. &

person’s viewpelnts you can exprass it as & vwiswpolnts

tor how I feel sbout schething, that s the sade thing,

Bred the supreme oourt is specifisally seb stafe & panel

U mewber’s views could substantially bmpair bex
1| performance or abilities az & juror. Wow, that's the
41 same thing, You west to eall thewm Teslings you want to

call them point of view it's the same tHing what's the

Sistinction? There i3 no ddstinction. 2ad thHab’'s why

the that's why the Coust dossn’t say facts. IT says,

views, The wiewpoint of that pevson. That's why we do

this, that's vhy their viewpoeint lmportant thabt's why
we have pecple whio just can't be Zalr sad dgpartial-
pecauss they have viewpointg. M. Evans says be
dosen't belisve in pain and suffeving. Ms. Vera -
M. Vera sald the sewe Ching. She said she agress
exschly with what My, Bvapns saddd, that’'s whet she said.
Those words oame otk of hev mouth Judge. Wowheve slse.
Fed so when itfe -— i thix situstios, you ménft ﬁméﬁ

vou constant, and the suprems court said Jitnan iu said
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this in the Thovpson case and the Court cited in this
brief which I hate weitten 33 T think you'rée right this
basically this brief was published in the KW in
a@atxanﬁ, sver the lasht several months, it oltss te
cdage law wll over the oountry which says the same
thiang, and it ‘"%:a;’iks.’ aboul i;h@ fact in case after cass
{and shudy afber study, thab in ﬁamﬁ,. Hadges intimidate
thess jurors when they go o sxk those guestions and I
know you decedent that, but thera's o differsuce

1 batwesn opposing counsal gets up and says well you'ze

qoing to follow the lew, righk? I tean, of course

¢ lpecple are golong to say they'se going to follow the

2 {iaw, Nobody wanting to sounds like They'ne uot going

i ite follow the law sven Mr. Evans sadd well yveah I will

B follow the law T will follow the law becavse T dont’t

want to be held in contowpt Bhet's bovw they all feel

sovhody ask them are you going to follow the law axe

18| you going todo what the Jjudge teliz you o Ao or ave

19 yon Just ge golng Lo dgners and do willy-nilly what you

L]

E

B3
i

want of course they're going to ansesr that megle
gquestion that way, a&ud that's all the case lay says

3 around that sountsy that of courds thevive gﬁi&gﬁtﬁ BEY
that in New York they don't sven allow the judges to be
in the room when jury sslection goss oo AId you know

that becauss of that very lssue? Only the sitorneys
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ave permitted dn Jury selsctidn. The judges are nob
permitted. Beosuss they intimidste the jurors. So T'm

net suggesting that vou did that that in this

1 indication Judgs, bub what aeye point is is 1f you asay

to gnyvbody who's bean taken an cath in & courbroom with

fa bunich of strangess who they eﬁs:grg_*t: now for the first
Lime, and say well air going to follow the law, like
Pdr. Jaffes did hars, 'j‘&ﬁ;%:é Iike he did in Ehe Jitsen

{ case, and when our supress courk found that Judge Vega

committed szr by pot dismissing that juror. Now, sinve

| that nase Judgs, Suprems Couwrt has set forth 3 ssries

of what we have to do so D't going to bell you
Mr. Cloward, &f this dozsn’t changes will not psiss this

panel for cauge, will zefuse o do Judge. That's

JwhEt's going o happen becsuse that's what the suproms

sourt says he bk to do in Jitnsn Yo preserve the

racord. So he will be , bHub this dsn't sven & ¢loHss

Feall veg, Your Homor, Y I am exployer you could

3 reconsider with respech to these two jurors and, wou

kmowr, we will I will look abt my nobes aud counsel will

disecuss this with Mr, Me. Clowsrd tondight and inm the

.

morning about the obther people he made wdtions on, bub

1with respeot to those fwe, Your Honer, Ms. Vera and

Mis. Agmor, itz oot even & closs call., Ik Just Iisn't.

3| Thank you.
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THE COURTr &1L right. Do you want ©o say
anything?

MR, JARFE: Couple of things, Youy Honewr.

Firet off, I'm pot godng to sit here and debate sounmsel

on the vecord and wulings and rulings have been meds

I preswning that the Court is not ab this point
:mv@miﬁg its xulings the record is what it dis. The
problem was thet the guestions phrased by Mr. Cloward,
were so vagus and anbdgoous, in ay@ﬁ@ﬁim@t@ teoms of
sonstantly saying this issue that issus, to the ?ﬂiﬁt-
in ib was lwposgible to pack and forth what was going
on was thevs even &t someé points when he was making his
argument on the challenges he kept saying oo in issue I |
kept saying on what issue the 2 million the this, the
pain and suffering, and it was it was very confusing
everi for ms. New, when the jurors were then whesm I

asked thewm, & more pointed guestion, it wes eoffectively

clarifying it gquestion is cgsenbially -what thase two

Tarors ﬁ%ﬁé-ihﬁ:@ﬂé‘laﬁﬁ'ﬁg. Vera did savr. Aad thay

have wmade it veny olear . iﬁ;h‘gy’ gan follow th& law, bub

Your Honed, there is no definibe standard. Bab o

leawe thewn with so impression it's 2 milliom or you
can't Follow the law, which iz sssentially whal coumsel
was doing, was very disconesebing., it was very

disingsnuous, and that was why & lot of these jurors

28EF
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had problems Sand\{, Tland nistook what was baing asked
of them., And X i:him%a: that h@é&m& very olsay wvhen the

Syrors a1l s&id no, of several &f them said, ng, we can

Laward pain and suffering, we san award what's fair, e

can award it bassd upon the law, and the evidsncs

presented, and we all know there is no defindbs

| standard for what is péin snd suffering and dowages.

We leave that to the juvers to decids amangst

{vhemselwes, So that's effectively what they Hawve 31l

gatd thaey are snd can and will do. This was not a

jmatter of strong &mmg people as counsel Me. Bglsb

world cevtsinly have the Court believe. 3Asd Your

Honox, I belisve that we have acted svtirely consistent

{and properly with the law, Now, with that having been

| said we would also obiject bo the fzch thebt the Couzd

strusk Mr. Walkew, M. Jeung, and ¥y, Walker, and

Mo, Jeung, I believe that they both said they ceyld

‘I8 baward pain and suffering, they couldraward it faixly,

and ab lesst zs they belisve it to be faiy again sines

| there there dsn't a definite standapds there can be no

isste as it relates to thet theve's no mandabe you must

sward pein and suffeving. The juvers don't feel they

{want to, they don't hawe to. Thab's nobt mandabovy.

But the peint is, Tour Honor, they have no definite

standards, and that is ow law, with Mr. Mr. Evsas, X
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In. corpect. And that's what he was trving do with

agres, he was he was ~— he was definitely.

TEE COURT: You couldn't do anything with
He. Evans,

MR, CJAFEE: No, he was dancing to his owrn
tune. |

MR- CLOWARD:

MR, BEIET: Cass law in Hevada,

MY, Mr. Me. Jaffe doss nob inow the caze lsw when it

comss to pain and suffering. The case lay in Nevads is

Helssr.,  IF 8 duvy Sinds in fSaver of the plaintiff find

they were injursd find thely secicals swards medical

¢l owpenses, for thelr dnjury any medical supenses, they

cannot pul zefe dn the wverdict for pain and sulfeving.

ig reveraible evroy pain snd suffering is reguired

1 under Nevada law the dromonds case Judgs aad you know

that, You practiced psrsonal dnjury lav for seny yescs

Phrose that,  That ds just & missbatement of the law.

some of fhess jurors up here, He was saving well you

koow vou il get an dnstrtetion on this, bub you don't

necessarily have to to award pain and snffering that's

not true. ¥ they find in favor of the plainbiff, ang

| award any sedical expenses, pain and suffering damagas

arg reguired under Nevads law. Thal is the Iaw. And
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Mr., Jaffe can gst up apd oy to suggest that he was not

B3 pe

strong arming or not; you know, when he says to peopls,

the fivet gquestions yvou gan follow the law, right? &ad

| says that over and over, and whenever somebody starbs

o e el

f o say something that's o Tittle bit issduint Witk what

(=31

he wanbts to hesr and he sayvs you can follow the law,

{ though, cight youw can follow the law and if the Judgs

&1 balls vou that, you know, pain and suffering demeges
S are something you shduld odnsider vou'ze gring to
10| follow the law? Well, of course they're going Yo say
1] that, that dowsn't change the clrowrstsnces snd that
12| doesn'y change the fact thab, Your Sonor with all due.
13| vespect whst you did was you picked out soms phrases
i%i: with thess jurocs that they might have said in response |
15 to My, Jaffe’s guestions, that were codpletely
18 ingonsistent with whab they sald in responsg Lo
17 e, Clowsrd’s guestions, Mr. Cloward’s guestions weve
“EF ot ab all wague, and arbiguous, ‘:ﬁ:«:ﬁy wers firect, oo
1%] they were pointed, and these jutors who stated that
20 | they csrmot fathom danagss -@f §2 million OF mere in s
21 | motoy velilnls acoident tsze, then they have a
42 | preconeeived 1imit a of an amount they will go to
23 | before any evidence has been presented in this case and
24 11 have cited you c@ss after case, after case in

25 —j.uiisdﬁ:g::tmng all over this country who says, that by

.Eg:&i. |
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£ & e Usk

W GD el

ipself, that one thing by iteelf neans that juror is

not qualified to sif o @8 2 juvor in the case

.‘m&g@ Yse\E, taond, beols). .. again, I lsplovatoxy

consider Ms. Vara snd Mz, Agmor 264 we'll make 3 record

on the cother ones Lomoreoy Dodiidng judgs.

THE COURT: A3l right. Thanhs guys I will

e 3

iogk T ab the brief tonights st this point I'st not
8 g :

godng be chahgs anyihing, buob I will vead the brisd.

MR, JEEFE: Thank wou, sie.

THE COURT: 1030 tondrrow we going bto have to

tdo some stuff outside the presance before we bring the

2| Jury.

MR, EGLET: Yes.
THEE COURT: Why donv’'t your folks odie abt 1018,
ME. CLOWARD: Thanks Judgs.
THE COURT: Have s good day off the mecoend.
{(Digoussion waz held off the zecord.)
“{Thereupaty, tﬁé feposition

concluded st Time )}
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£ | PAGE LINE CHANGE ' REASON
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| hadeby osrtify and declare the wmthxn and forsgoing
-Exvan%mrxgtﬁan o be ny ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ;ﬁ&ﬁﬂ in said sastion wnder
| penaity of perjury; that T heive vead, corvécted and do
Thereby affiz wy signature to said depesition.

S S S R =

T, WitMane , deponent herein, o

Wit¥ane ' . Deponsnt Date

250
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CERTIFTONTE OF REPORTER

i

STATE OF NEVADA )
3 28

e B

| COUNTY OF CLARK
' T, Keisty L. Clark, a duly commissionsd

Hotary Public, Clark County, State of Hevada, oo hexeby

certify: That I zaported the deposition of

WitName , cormsncing on day :

g

monkh day . 2013, 2t time

s

§iotolock am~fam Sl

in That prioy te being deposeqd, the witness was

11 fduly sworn by me to tastify to the truth., Thet I

12| thereafter travsoribed my said sherthand nobes inko
13 | typsweibting and that the typewritten transcript 4s a
14 complete, trus and accursbe btranscription of my said
18 shorthand oobtes, and that a reguest has

161 signiaburs wﬁiﬁ?@; not been made to revise the

17| traniscriph.

18 e Fofurther ceftify that T am not & xelabive or
18 | snploves of counsel of any of the gﬁéﬁi&&; nor a

20 relative or ewployee of the parties involwed in asid
21| action, nor s person finsncially interested in the

22 | sction.

23 IN WITHNESS WHEREOF, I bave set my hand in sy

24 | office in the Comnty of Clask, Btate oF Nevada, this

25| daw gay of month , 2oL3,

291
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A MARGRPET G. SERSTEAND,

|2 { RAYMONG RIAD EHOURY, DOES 1

| CASE MO, A-11-8363515-C
LDEST, N, 30

pockER ©

* LEIRICY COURE
CLARE COUNTY, NEVADA
: ¥ ok ¥ &k

i

Plaintif, .
WE .

through 10; aod ROE ENTITIES
through 20, inclusive,

Hefendants.

e e A e O SRyt S bt i oy o g

4

FEPORTER S TRANSCRIPY

O
JURY TRIAL

BRFORE THE HONORARIE JERRY . WIESE, IT

DATED TORSDAY, JULY 1§, 2013

|

REPORTED BY: JEMNIFER OTNEILL, RPR, NV CCR #763
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TAE VEGAS,

Cags No,
tabout something
‘e just tell

1 I werit houws last"ﬁighﬁ and read over the glaintiffis

L awvar the Jiny

ig the most,

important; but whab

-

esgoved o Saus

whether the

WEVADA, TURSDAY,

case again.

The -;f.if*z

% don’t know if T*d

the relevant

1030 BN,

GCEBRBOTINGS

THE COURT: Let’s gb hack on

R6H15, Sp

afrand versus fh@urv

Hat you guys wanbed ©o maybe Lalk
t#is.mmﬁﬁiaga Pefore ¥
, srause 1 owent home -~ You can

brief on the issue of Jury sslection.

an wage ~~ the language that I

T glrcled anyway savs,

cergininy if & @zaspéc ive durer should have been

v

‘subqtﬁntﬁmiJV'zﬁyalt the performance of

Juper in

; @ath . 3%

Enﬁ'th%ﬂﬂit-&ayﬁf

#dunce with his iostructions zod his

JULY 18, 2013;

oo that, lei

T read ovar so

say bLhe mosh

inguiry focuses on

- vlows would pravent or

‘i’f‘
39}

Broadly spoak

EA]
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| state wneguivecally that a preconosy

“p;

ek

with nomistaksble wlarity.” Tha

By
o B e

prospactive dubor sxpresses a preconceived epinion or

Tdas sbout the caghf Pt iufox ghguld not e removed

for cause iE g whole demonstzates that

the prospegiles ﬁuror_caﬁ-iay aside his impression o
opinien and render

a verdict based on the evidence

arasented Lﬁ,fﬂﬁ¢ﬁu

. IO V. LTS o) £ Ty
\A W D P L S {-i sy R A e L L e T : tﬂt's\ .
BH Th tne Cs¥?u o on and fays, TBRut

detachad }dngu:g“ songidered alons iz not sufficient ¢

establish that a,era“ can be fair when the Juror's

......

ideclaratioh as a ihvla indicates that she cobld not

tion would not

‘Jiﬁfiu&mcépkﬁr'ﬁéﬁdiﬁt;“

o, Lm& word “unsguivocally® is the woxd
that iz kind of a groblew f9x me in that. T weng bMu

3 5

and the Geor gia_ﬁgpaliate:ﬁmart_éiﬁ B case salled Wall

that was oited in the plaintifffe brisf. Walls vevsus

Ti®im, It's a 2007 gcargjﬂ Appellste Court ocass., It

¥ esva, A juxﬁrﬁﬁ'gm@a iment doss nol Be

L]
T
i

Wainwoight. It says, "Any doubt should be weighed in

favor of be:ra gxtused 11y ardsr to rhmsww SVEH The

possibility of Bids or prejudice affecting the

deliberations, ™
Now, it logks iike this is -~ fhen there's a

cite to this case T 11 versus Miller, which is a

L,x
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] funor SXpragses

2

West Virginis csge frius

says, “Once a prospect

m 2002, Thera's a o cits here EhHat |

tive jurcr has wade a clear

Gdtated by subsequent gquestioning,

later vefraghions; wr promises fto be fair.®

Nétw, the lan

e '%a%z‘éi@f:h’&d in favor of

e

ot
Bty
&

cent

BLLH

m
o
e
Wy
i"'l
.)J
e
@
.-1»
o
4
5.
njﬁ,ﬂwﬁﬁﬂw
b W
o

cantt go any xehdblilt

whalt this lapguage say

-‘&&R k G‘{-&L‘ Sy
me corvect the record.
vesterday, Jidge. Beom

ﬁeumann and I &rm tha

Y

THE s:mfggs:;

guage that the Walls case said
bat; we should —- any gonbt should
ggmusiﬁggpagpge to remove the
rejudice. I'thiﬁk‘thﬁt Wind
in conjunction with this word
Cowad set forth by the Court in the
—— it almost gets to the peint

- the bill that wss in frant of
1} Lhat says, vow know, if

vipnfon o bias, thed you éally

ation. 1 mean, there's —— ths

legislature didn 't pass that hﬁii but that's kind of

3.

Well, the legislature - Just let

You made that comfhent

suse I think you koow
ones whoe that drafted

L gidn*t know thatb,

Thar Pelar

that bill,

f“‘i)

Vi
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1ibill, a goverhor ¥

2 ¥his enblrse corss

statement. of the Igw. If the judges are Foll Lowing ¢

Mp. BEGLET: W did., The lsgislature did pass

fthat BIik, It passed the Assembly. It passed the

355ﬁﬁt@=b§ swyr'e than a mﬁjmrﬁty in both cases.

Overwhelmingly in both the RSS&&bly Judiciary
Commiftee, which is made up of almost all lewyers, and

I3

the Senate Jogdlcial Commitiee, which is mads up of
ST ] : ' :

&

almost &l lawyax&r it overwhslmingly passed thefe twe
o
commithess, want L@ he flods, overwhelmingly passed in

‘Thoth brancheyg of ihé legisiature., Two dayvs afier the

{ legigiative sassi 1 had ended, the governor vetoed the

i hids newsc tried & eivil case in

MR, ESLET: It may not be he law but I want

o give Your Eohor some legislative history of that

bidll. This i ill hv the legislatutes by both the

-

Agsembly and the g:‘»ar-:ate sudicisry Committes gsks the

suprems donrt, iﬂélﬂéiﬁg=@ur-qhiaf wetice, wheo

I arguably is the mnst nEen aﬁ§VQ'memﬁéx wi the Nevads
{ Bupreme Court in five decades ~— she szid, speaking for
‘the Court, and the Court said the bill is an accuvste

:gtaﬁﬁméﬁEHGf“?hﬁ law and we do not bake a Position that

it shonld not be pessed. We belleve it is an agoutate

o

&

o
(23
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11 law, this is whal they would do anyway 50 we have no

problem with the hill.

The only - the only ones who exp

)

W

problem with the Bill was the Shats?

4

Pistrict Court Judges Assogiation whose mesting dig

i

not - had barely:a majority. I deon't know 4f 3

ey

attendead,

lﬁh wﬁﬁkih T did.

s

ﬁﬁi EGLAL: But had bmpely & majonity of vour

& p-

M

53}

10 i wembers in attendance and berely a madority voted
1% agaiﬂat,itv Ry itHWaﬁ the distriet court judges who
12 P had this perogptl f::n that something was being taken BWEY
i}?fvam them, whigh.%t.WQSﬁft under the law, whe ldbbied
iéﬁ the govartsr T vete the bill., That is the Iegislative
aﬁfhistﬁry-qf the pili:
16 | S¢ this bill did nob need €0 pass to still be
171ehe law, Tt iz tb& law in the State of Yevada. It is
L@Eth&riawf J

i .
19§ ThHe pro 51@ and the reason for the i1l is,
2&;@&&@&@ unll 4oy 3Luges Llike vou who hive extensive

21 bexpecience before you got on the bench trying casses and

]
fiod

particularly civil cases, we have & hunber of judges

who have elther came from the distvict atborney®

]
i

B
o

offige and pevsry trisd & oivil case in their life —

C2Rjand it's a ddfferent volr dire and the basis £or cause

-
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is a i fferent scenaric on the griminal sids thda on

the oivil aides - vho don’t have an appreciation for

ferences,; o we do have, oy yon
Shaow, 2 number of Jadges who newver tried any case

VﬁEf“:e they became a Judges.

Thers his Leen a pusblem with some of these

o

judges thinking that the jurors can Jjust he

\.J

rehablilitated by asking them what’s called in the case

law around the country ag the "megic question. ™ Well,

in spite of all your viewpelnts and your feslings, you

=

knesw, voulze going to follow the law that I give vou

jurpr and foilow the law. Well,

LJ.

and do your duty as a

s po¢ -

sveryhody iﬁ‘goin%'ﬁm aay yves to that beczuse it's
intimidatiog, Judge. Sverybody wants £ follow ths
- Lawe. .
wrid Yhap's why those <ases say what they say.
! XER)

Fi8n T dust want ol be olsar bhat that BilI dide’t changs |

the law.

The language

[N
Ry
&

dat cauwses me a little bBit of hearitburn becsuse ir

HE

A

158 sasically you can't rely on detached language,

5‘1&

which is basically they relled on specific statements
{that the jurors wesre able to respond to vsbubtal or

rehabilitation- tav suestinns.
|
l

o
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L It says, "Detached Language glune is mot

|

sufficient to establishi that a juroy osn be fair whsh

-

tthe declaration as a whole Indicspes that they could

K

not state useguivocally thet s precsndspiion sould nob

{influenss thelyr verdick:”

&%

71takes mé back to this Georgia fppellate Court wise thet

any doublt sh fould i’:ﬁ welighed in Favor of exousing peoplis

to pemove the poteniial for bias.

w

How, you cap Ly te convingsd me Do wrong

out that, Mr. Jaffe.

Jomrt R
; A

WR. JEFFE: Well, a couple of things heve.

T »

fusd
Lk

Fipst, Your Honor, T think there’s two polots right now

:

g
o,

that T nesd o rrak*

15 First, what I did yesterday was nob

16 | rehabiilitation. Rwhabmilt tion is taklng somesbody and g
17 teurning it back aéﬁéh&x-wayn What I gid was further

38 v gensral feslings to Find out AF they arse

19 fpartisl mpartial. Hecause what we gid was — LF I

20 phury and -— ¥ Chink theme's & difference bsbwsen

21 { rebabilitation and further inguiry. Rehabilitetion

271 invoives chenging. Purther ingquiry ifovelves asking
23 yuestions to find aub.

243 Counsel for the plaintiff, Mr. Clowsrd, was.

|m

25 {asking quastd

ans gasterday about §2 million,

]
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¥ damage.

]

faward them fad

jgraﬁenteé.anﬁ.ﬁhemiaw rexdT Yes. I didoth say -

able to 8o i

S$2 million, 52 alilion. Now, that is what the

plaintiif is §$kiﬁq'fﬁfj byt that does not in zad of

ﬁqt thart s whal this case 1s o it's

worth.  Tots almoBt suggestiong itts o liguidated

|
What I did was &sike them can you award pain

fand suffering demages, and they sdid ves. Dar you

1y based upon the evidancs that is

et

didntt change them., 1§ just further inguired.

What th, plaintifs W&S‘dcing ~ ard this iz

iy ©othink t's a whole problen with beimg allowed to

a mimbler —— is indschritation Decause LE's

suk tﬁe piainbiff's case, ITh's
indoctrinating 1@& in the plaintiff's case to ses if
they've got 2 bias against that une particular issue,
but. the jury 18 not there to render a verdict for

$2 miliion for the plaintiff becauss that ‘s what the
plaintiff asks. izt*s Ray Bhoury's juby too.

i

L% & fuby that's suppesed to be fair angd

i~

Pimparelal ss bo the whols cass dnd what they have to be

- render a verdiet that's fair and

o

timpartial bhaged on the evidence applisd to the law as

_twv dscide to ageept or redsct the evidence. That was

A

*ha, I inouired abent,

i

|

18

JA-4664




(Page 413 of 422)

w3

vardict,

8o wlien you take this language from - Fitnan,

what T think is Impovtant ies this: That one plece of
the language of £he case ls what the Court ssid, but T

Snk the réverse 18 frde as well bécauss that’s what

the plaintiff was doing, The detachad m&ngmaga

considered alone showld not bhe ﬂ&fLL*lﬂnﬁ"tﬂ-éstaﬁii@h

that a jures can Be unfair when the juror’s declaratisn
digates that he or she deuld nsh state

umeamiv&ca&iv.that;a;wreg@nce@tiaﬂ:waulﬁ influsnce her
i3 - oy %

th&?‘ﬁ&ﬁ:hg-fair; They can deliberate on the

They can listen to what's presented by both

Csides and rengder a fair verdict based on the law., What

they had 2 problem with was the one partioular aspsct

af the plaintiffts gase' that tn&fy“i':a::e?-.- not shligatsd bo

e

atcept that there’s a égmmiliiqn Da 0 oand suffening

gntitiemert. Zad the plaintiff is trving to say.

Wall, if that’s thﬁ ause and they can accepht

wse they caodet aceept §2 millich, they're Blas.

B2 milldon, then they're egually bissed against Ray

8o the guestion ls are wa guing to accept

{jurors whe are blagsd one way o the other and say that

i
they are blased sinply becsuse thst's what the

A
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Vplaintlff wants thel to bslieve ss part of thelr cass,

i L : _
lov @6 wé wanb a Jjury that’s going fo listen to all of
the svidenge equailly fob both sides and give both sides
o Fair chance to hear what the évidesoe 1s, hear the

5ilaw and apply it, and either ascept o

arguments.  That's the falr fight.

The faix f£ight 1s a jury That

preconcaptisg in avoy of ohe spgument. And what the
: ,

ladnbdlff did yes

pls

erday for thres or four hours vas Loy

o pounc oo %ﬁasé‘jur@xs into asespling 32 million as

il dalmest. Liaiidared damage value oy valog Qi their
,'d&m@gg oF ﬁh&lr:pain &ﬁ@‘suffﬁring'ﬁWOLﬂ_. &4« LEf thev
eptldntt acceph ghatf tﬁey Lib@l&nth'WUSy b hiased.

11 that was the afguments snd that's not the law. That’s
inot what the Couxt want s

Arnd what the plaintiff is tryipg to now

w
&
"

mply |

to the Court 1l simply becsuse these wo Jurors were

smv‘

wathe Lo agoept sz million under tﬁ@ ylal Liffs
soEnanic, -‘%ahe:e‘- ‘i#}ﬂ@‘:en%y musts be hiased and that they
must bs bshind tge—&ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ&mt becausec theyre ﬁgt Going
£o accept. 58 ﬁﬁl Lign, and, therafs . mist be bizsed.

.7

gll, 4% ¥ gat there and said to them as

i

11, Fjust beocause she had suigesries == she said she-
 had surgsriss i an adoident that we admivrad and, we'og

denving that those surgerids are relaved -- because
;

12
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thatts etfmc*s e]y rhg same thing as saying the
2:3$2;mil1i@ﬁ ﬁéé&uﬁeuhasgﬁ;dQﬁhey*se asking for &2

Ilien. And if T turned around sngd said becanss of

il
ey
{An

4 ythose surgesies, are they now —- is my client behipd

the plainglf® becaupe you doa’t want to awcayn it?  Aad

20

1f & mrcr said, well, walt a minute, 1€ she had
, .

his aceident, vou must have naused it

oy
Pt 4

surgeries froom

behing, does that mike them blased? That

{i

il A

()
b
m;
£
k
e

3 imeans that they're just not accepting my Argument,

19 “ﬁd:*?at ‘s what we as lawyers do, as

11 | livigevors do, is tvy to advocate gur’ position a8 best
12 fas we possibly van to cenvinge the jury why we are

right, why the évidence favors our Fiiﬁnt; wihy oun

pht

1 argquments maks ﬁhezmmsf commnon sease . And that iy what

3o

T the @i&iﬁtiﬁﬁ'iﬁ &ﬂtmallv trying to do ig taks that

-
L7

16 | away by sayiig c?l pecdiise they're not going to ascept
17182 million simply because that's shab we say it is,

L8| they Mnst-ha'bia&adﬂ

19 Avicd, Jodge, whien you take a loock at the

201 Jitnan case, what Jitnan is sayving is you don’t have o

By
fret

ceept the fact that they're not golng to simply

5
I3

‘believe ons paxti cinldr argument and actept tThat Thewy

'ﬁu&t"b&'bi@ﬁﬁd,bﬁﬁanéa of that, Bédduse the Unurt siid

e

24 {at the very end, rwe hold that when & prospective juror

20 | expregses & potentially disgualifyiang bias or prefudice

13
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| potentially disgualifyd

z‘)’ :

jcomplete and unsgiivozal ad Georgla

’.}‘

'ihat §raaoﬁQe?tiﬂﬁ upon further inguiry < which is
{ what I did, Fugther ingulry —- &8 Herd the districh
T court must geb forth on the racord the reasons for
{grant on denial of the challenge for cause.

Now, the supreme court did nov ssy that we

hold that when a @r@gﬁﬁﬁﬁive:jnr@x SEDrEssEss 8

Ar

mias o prejudice and ig

inconsistent in his o her responsas r@aa‘dlng thai

O precongeption woen further inguiry that the duror must

be stricdken. They did dot say tHat.

They gave the Court the ]at%tudh DEsauses

very first comment —— dne of the fizsty mmmmamﬁs‘mﬂﬁﬁ Iy

| the supreme court is: YA distriet court’s wuling o a

3

challenge fop cause in wolves Pactual determinadion,

therefore, the districh court enjovs broad disoretiow

Iy

as it is better able to view & prospective jurer's

demeansy thab g subsegquent reviewing ceurt.”
Your Honor has disprstion 88 6 swhether *h@w

{arve biased or uwnbimssd and it does not have to be

[mN
9

Nevada Supreme Court has not gone thefes. Thev had

opportundty sibh Jitnsn and they didn't. They said
youtva still goh latituds as a trlal Judge.

CThe guestien ds: Doss it go so far, and

inconsistant In bhis or her responses regarding

's,{;;-

drg

Tl

and

Tha

fhe

14

JA 4668




(Page 417 of 422)

fd

OB S SV I

PR Qs

657

B

}‘,_-&

Yot

i

o]

s

:]“‘)':

i

p

e}

oy

s

]

el

aesd o)

i

-

g

Pl

iad

frs.

s

S
L

trial Judges explain why they have or have.

3

the grant or desial

And indo

hasis. I 1t wass he Jitran

Yaadid that and. thdt ig not

Lhat thers i3 still a Suror whe is golng to be

impartial and gi@g.gveryb@dy-a,ahaasa,

Ulwsfve gob. That

=.wha§'ﬁgﬁaa Lwo Jure:
| award pain andzﬁﬁffgﬁinq iffiﬁfs~pf_
£o lock at the Q%iﬂ&agé and award whst is
: fjf‘ﬁaiﬂ and sufferdirngr
{ Taw and apply thoss fac

it to render a f&alc

plaintiff @Seﬁﬂ‘ﬁi
br. Khoury wadts 4 faiy verdiet
;d&wﬁ—agﬁiﬂﬁt'himg
evény —— the L@gygx-mh@ ﬁiﬂS'Eﬁéﬁ@iQﬁSﬂ‘haSﬁét

FLaoug h nough case.

beat you can dac fxy to comvinee that Jury

b

Coust sdmply sy

ires that district courd ﬁgdg B8 or

he challenge for

ngdstency ds

whal this opinion said.

ficies as long as the Court aceepts

exastl yiwﬁaﬁ.we'vﬁmgﬁﬁz%nd'ﬁhaﬁ*ﬁ
They said s

wen: watre willdis
we'tre willing to consider

verdict, And fan't

want a falr verdict, why
If the jury comes

wei ' giving 1t our Yest shot,

itaelf a

2. ottt would have

if

And that 's what
SETre Willing be

- Fmaumnh

csoand that evidence as we sos

& here?
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want future household services losses

miilion — ong daroy

what we want, Lo do. but we den't wan® ©o be in a
gituation of having to coovinom a Jury which ls alrssdy

7

{aceepting $2 million ss what must Bé the ¥alue of the

{ase.

Becausg whab the plad intiff is trying to say
is tha bias g that they canntt accept or are reluchant
Te soveph & $& Eﬁllian iiqﬁiﬁﬁted pain and suffering
Jamage award. Bnd that's bot bias. That's just
mowillingness oo a* St an argaent.
Lvary l wysr loses some argunments in fropt ef
a Jury.  Jusk bégaméé-ﬁa,wahf fiture pain and suffering
doasn’t mean a Jury gives it to us. Just Beciusd we

oesn't mean 2

e

Gury A godng o give i te w&. Just becduse we wanb a

{jury o say bhe plaiptiff did not have to have surgery
 becaduse of this accident, dossn’t mean the jury is

7 lgoiny to giv ,;it;t? 1

?ﬁ@-“aﬁt raealos that all we want is a jury

5

ithat is going ta“ listen anﬁ glve us & fair snaka, and

P

‘thatfe shat those two Jurors sald they would do. They
twonld Listen to the evidenge and render & pain and

2| suffering eward that tRey believe was fair rompared to

‘EVi@Eﬁﬁﬁzanﬁ;ihaﬂiag

The fact that they are reluctant st §3

mid she can sward $2 millien bub
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in her mind it has to be a pretby Slgnlf sanb lajury

pain and suffering. If vou don™t iiks what she
believen is the threshold, that s why we have

pevemptory ohallenges and that's whie
challaviges ceme fn. Sbe is a jurer who wild Listen ta

the law, will abide by the law, and apply the facts to

impartial %nror.é_Ihat:is a Failr Juror. Thabt in ons

i

who will oo what tha tre ablloated

Ciark County and | :m the stabte of Nevada., awd that's
i what we want,
THE COURT: f}an'ﬁ‘t argue again

i argus like you'ms ge Tting E&lﬂ v the wgru;
MR, EBLET: Your Eﬁugzg I o have td -~

THE z’:@ WE: You've made your recowd. You'ye
Pmade youy recomd.

Here's whabt we're going to do, guys. I

71 case out of Geordia ig actuvally domething thatl probably

twasn 't divectly acknovledged by the Court in Jitnan bub
; ¥ 3

tanguage, T think,

So what D'm goling to do dn an abundange of

Toautien 8 ¥ am going to grant the

B

like losing a Limb. Well, she’s still willing to award

ar unbiased jurer. That iz ao

&

I think that the Walls

re the persmpbory

ot
bd
purt
b
o
b2
.
oy
ke
oy
iy
fom

matches up with the

plaintigs?
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P Ehe facts Justify it. We also want & jury wh

152 milliion evan 1 the fagts Sustify

chiillangd £or cause on No. 1, Mr. Ereiiexr; No. 4,
My, Rung: Mo, 5 éMs_:.‘, Vera; Mo, 6, Ms. Ongy and No. 9,
Ma, Agndy .

T @an -- becsuss of the Jitsan case, 1 have
te make a racord;amu gxpmain my reason for that. Haeh
one of them talked about the Fact that they wers —-

that §2 million was too much., Now, T undersband the

acgument that they've been indortrinated, but T don't

3 L x %

fhdank thst that's tne CHES.

think what thﬁ«@uesﬁ'ai wags ait ~— and what

iwe want g we want a ju vy that ig willing to award

#12 million or 510 million, whetéver the nunbe® is, if

!,z

twilling o award a zero if the facts du “f} it

And you've going tf have your chancs to dsk

those gquestions.. And just like you have -uroys that

P say, look, Ifm going to have s real herd time awardina
| say RLAE 1O : : g

khow any facts }@%L but 1 have a problem with the

$2 millicn nusber, you may have jureors that, when you
Btact asking thdm questions, they say there's no way
I'wm golng to be akle to award 4 zero i€ this pérson has

mediasl bills.

you know, you have the SQmm challehgs.

Plaintifi's soungel may get wp and try o rehabilitate

it becsgse T don't
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1 vhenm and convince th IﬁthMy%eg&ﬁguaxwumim

2l the Judge’s instructions and follow the law, but I

]3;““uk we want Jurors who are wil
w We warb 3 rord who are willing te give millions &
:5ido llarg, T3 aﬁ‘L think we want te limit vhem.

& SO out of an shibdanos of caubien apd in

7 acoordencs with the Walls case and the Jitoan case, I

o

34
(’fr

§iean’t find that any of those individuals in response te
S Mr, Jaffets follow-uwp questions yesterday indipabted
101 that they would De nnakle -~ Lhat they wars able to

11 | state wnequiveenily that thelr preconceptions or their

ge]

12 jpriey thoughtis apd ideas would not influence thedxn

13 iverdiot. T dont think any of thém staved that
141 pneguivocally dnd,becaubu of that, I'm ooing Tto go

151 ahsad and grant th& motien to strike each of them.

15 MR, JBRFEE: Your Bonor, we digd -~ I know

& coungel orderad the transcovipt of last

ol

ad sl Me, Vera

g that

gk, We gof it this morning. We loo

e

& 2
19 imade it very clear she has no artificial limd

]
]
g

hets established in her mingd., She =zaid that on the

0
15

record yesterday.

Tx
)

THE COURT: I lopksd at the record as well.

§amg of them you rwaldw togven tell who it was that was

P
L

Z4 | saving thiggs buk \Qmezaf”ihﬁm;yﬁg.aﬁuld‘ I locked at

25 [ that as wéll, bub the unsquivocsl language is the

19
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language that T keep coming bB&ck fo and in opder fo

avold the potential of bias or prejudice, T'w going ko

exclude them ali. Okay.

MR, JEFPEr  Yas, siv.

Mit, BGLET: Your Henor, could the clerxk

{indigate to us who will be going intc whal seats now?

MR, JAEFE: Yeah. IFf we gan geb that dons

‘now so that we all have a changs to —

MR. EGHET: Change our chatts.

MR, JAEFE: -~ bo fix our charbs. Exactly.

TEE COURT:  And Beoause of the fact thet I

exoased some of them vesterday and not others, they

of orgder, sg.

ET: T know. You excudSed rhéem -~

ol

MR, EG

bwall, okay, thatis —

]

THE COURT:  So we're going o have to do

A

Tthess ia the order that I'm exousing these.

MR, BESLET: You had sssted the ones yvou

{excused yestern jay s0 Just go down the list and 90 to

20t this

21|

By
W b

8
sk

dext. He's in Séat No.

Whe takes Prarier's seat?

THE CLERK: Helén Perring.

MR, E@?EEE She goes into 187
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